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193NN 23223Y 28N JY NV PI*TN MT - /N P9

DXVUTIN NYYN DY MNPNY NIINN DY PINVPITN NIT DX NN WHIND TIONND NN )PNVPIT
IN O NP IX IHNHTNRN NPHNNY :1ONY) 2019 120VADA 30 DA 1NV DXVTIN NYVIDYY
NNV RLSRI S O

NAPNA NIAND MY ANNA DNY DMWY DIVITPNRD NONMNMI NIPINA NNXNMIND 1PN NPPON
9593 AWK ,2018 THIYD NN DY PNVPITN NITY NNINA TIVI NITH .TIMNN DNYIVNIY NNNTHIN
ANNP 92NN (7INDIPNN MDY :1oND) 12018 MVO NHANN DY O NMPNN MT2

DNPNY DXNNA DN )OND 1T NTO D9NNNN L2019 12HVIOA 30 DYDY OMIDIN MMTN
(199950 MMTNY 1 1OND) IFRS -N NPN ,0MNINDIN

23 9¥0Y ONNNA ,EX/CPS Holding LLC ,A%990 N493nn YY £9051 1MNT NN N9981 N9anN
DY N93NN HY B9VIN MMTNN SN .2010-y7YNN ,(DMNMY DD MNIT) TI¥ M) MIPNY
EX/CPS Holding LLC ¥ m%2nNnnM 029930 Y MHININN AN 193NN NPI09N ,2016 920VaDA 30
HY ©2999819N ©ADIN MNITN 3 PIN INND MY NVIY %95 NININRN N9ANN NYIVM NT TYHNIY
7920 MYIND DY92)7H DIRNIYN MNIPYY DNNNA 199¥) NHY M3 MIanY EX/CPS Holding LLC
11915 ONNNA EX/CPS Holding LLC Y¥ ©9950 mMNTn YY NHXNN Nysa N9ann .""US GAAP"
APINNY NNYUPH MPIPON NN DIY9 ,MIND EX/CPS HY ©9051 MMTN .ANAPH YWY HIXNIYND
MINY HMST Y3 PR N93NY 2019 92NVODA 30 DY 19V 18 W . 14™ Street DYWA MTPN VP92
141 Street WA YN VPI9N HY MIIYIN MNHIM MN2PNNN , 090933

193NN PINVPI NHP2AN NTY (NNPNRNNA) IWIN ,2019 X992 31 ©1%2) 2019 ¥ 19 D2 99 MY
0IDI2 1¥NY YAPNN DIV YN ,YPIPN FY¥L NYIN NYAPA MIMN) NVIYYN Yyab N9ann Pa NpoY
NN 141 Street WA WD VP92 PMPINN AR NI2NY 93y N9aN NVIYYN bya MY ,(NT MY
J9N1Y 2 9o¥0a NanINa VNS

N .1

, DI MY MMINN MW NSV NIAND ,MTN TYIND 2019 921VADA 30 DYDY NI 11
:)9N2 VNAND

DYIMNY IOV TYPNIN 19T DY 11132 MNP - PV 1A NN V9T HY M on» .1
s MINNDNDY INOND 19)

12 MYPIP MY 10T YD) DY NNV NPINN ,NWDT - PIY 1A Dypwno Y91 .2

;20 Y797 DY NDYAM NYIdN

Intercontinental 121 DWA MM 02 (60%) N2V NIAN MYXNNI NPMNNI NIAND L) MO
YYD VNONI DI DIID NNYIN NIANN DY OMDIN PNINITA MNDNN ,NVLDIA2 Boston
ANNPNN NYTI GNNNN TINNN YPOY NN 12T /N P9 1.10
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VYT 192NN D)2 MOV DTN DYTPA NIANN NONN L2019 MWD »wIdwin AN Tonna
MOW HTIN 29 DY .Rent to Own” DY T1T2 NIOWND D)2 MTN> MYNIN ININDNI OMS DVWA
Purchase and (Sale Agreement) VT NN NYIID DIDNA WP DI DMIDWI YID M
MPIVN MT DIDD NN, NMPIVN NONN TINN DWTIN 9 DY NPN TINA DI DN NNIN
D191V Y95 VTN NN DYDY PNNKD 1D DINYNIN MPIVYN SVNIN 12 DY 19PNy
TYNNY MIYARD OMYID TNYN ,NNNND NNPNA DYDY DODNL VP KD INND
WAPY THINIM MPOYN NAPN TYHIN) INNK WD NN TY INTN DTN NN NOW
TY O PN (DD TN DTN DY DXVWTNN DOYYIN P NN XWND DRNNA,NT NIPN2
NPONNN T DY U MIOUN DNNN L,NT DTN 29 DY MDD VTN TN NYPONID
P00 NNYTA INYY PNMPNN MTY 1.9.5.1 PYoa ININNI) Extell NP o0 DTN
DOva VYN 00N NPT (Rental Buildings) NI9WNY DNND DX TYPNN NH2NN YW DINND

.555 Tenth Ave

INT NYPYAY 175739 DNDNN 1PN 113NN HY 3TN 179730 S0P BY TWPa DY0I9Y
1Y P02 )910Y) SNPND MTAY PINDN SPOY NNSN 9273 /N P9Y 1.1.8 Pyoa 7Yava
AMYYI PIRND SPOY NNOM P 19) (PPN 399 79INND SPOY NN P97 =) nYavin”
N2 DINYMIN A93NN HY DIVPNINN TN Y3 YY 18NN Y191 NS 10N 23 I

.N9aNN SY AYPYAY 175435 ©9N0NRN 12D 0223310 13033 Y3 Y 19

INT /12 ©OINN DMWY NI3NN YV A 179930 MY DIND NIaN DY TWPI DIVISY
SPINDN SPOY NN PA9Y 1.7.1 oy0a

2004 NINIIND DRNNA NN NN NPVID NI2ND,2014 INIIA92 10 OP2A NHPIN NIANN
MY NN (NPINY MPNN PRY) 1IN MNDN O TNND BVI Business Companies Act,
AR ONA T

Sy MMV, ('R NITD) 1IN NN 1,050,000,000 N228D NNWRID WD ,2014 SN0 29 DMA
NPY9)N 2015 51982 2 DM (/R NYTD) IND MIN : 1PNY) NNNX D 0.y N7Y 1 NN, 0V
PN :19ND) .Y N7Y 600,000,000 Y¥ TOA (2 NITO) 1IN MTNX YW NADN NITO NIANN

(7’2 1919) 2NN

TV ,2018 120XT2 31 DY 49N) OTPID DIYWNIA NIANN NNDOW,2018 120XTA 3 DY PIN
PN DIPYN DD NIYN DR 'R NN DY NNNNIN TOY MXNN 19 DY MMpnn Dvwnn
DIV NIV NN J19) ('R NN JIP TON 50% DOMNNNND N7Y 11D 525) /R NN PI PWWNRIN
(2018 721872 31 DY NHENOWN NNMN IDIRD) NHINRD YIPN DD PHA NNIAND NN
'01) 921N 8 OMNN NIANN KV DXNMPT IR NINN DTPINN DYYNN MTIN DVID
NNJNON /0N : XNINON '0N) 2018 92nana 15 ,(2018-01-101809 3NN NITY NNINON
DY YY YTNN IWUK (2018-01-111316 : NNONON 'O1) 2018 920872 13- (2018-01-103543
1IN MM (N NITO) IND NMNMX MTIN DD DOVIND.IAN HY TIT2 NT NT NITA NN

9N YDA NN NMNN IPINND YTV NI IR, (2 NITD)

1.2

1.3

1.4



PINNRTY MTD NPNA DIMNN DININ

50N NPPOY ToNNN POND NIAND NIVPNNI ,NIINN DY DPNNPNN MNNITL VNMND
NNNONI NON NN (EB-5 Immigrant Investor Program) Eb-5-1 151 .Eb-5 n718na mypwn
TIRP PO NPN INND DINIT 090310 DWPYNN (DIXRPIINN DIRY) DT DWPWYN
,2019 929212 21 OY2 .(7Eb-5 »$pwn” :1oND) 27NN 7yaP MAVINY DY THyn NdNY
I5NY DMNPON NN MNIND DOPINY 1DIDI,NIANN YW 901 A8NN DY NYTN PIND INND
TY) MaDN 0NV wwa Eb-5-n 1950 Y NopIn noINND NX DYHID Oy IWr Eb-5-n
-5-71 175N DINN BN OINRN NITHND MTNANX NTN NINNX NYIP (2025 929VIDA 30 OPY
5S¢ PN DN TN YNN 2NN MONNWNY DYNRHRN NYPYNN M0 NoHin 2Eb
P NOAPY TY NINN PONNWN DIWPWND 27NN NTIAY MIYN NYAPA MOPN ,DNPNN
DY IMNRN D1DIDN NMIND NINAN TITN (DY DNV DININA NTNIYY I933) TIRP
YN MY DNY DINYON NN DWPWN MONNYN Mwpa MNTY 4(Regional Centers)
NND OMIMN D10 DXINVN DOIPPN DD NMIPN 19 MMIND PNV MIYVY NNIN
legitimate and ) »2>0°9) >IN W1 Eb-5-n »wpwn nypwn 2905 Sv 0MpRvy XY 1151

.(lawful sources

»05)2 Eb-5 nsna mypwn mmx 020195 191 ED-5 n1xina mypwn mmin qon ymnd
()97 5¥ TIT2 N MTA X2 I DY YN IWR) INMPNN MTY 1.11.1.3 9y01 IR NI2AND
YN 9D DY NYTY N NSDIA 3O

772NN Sy SMINN 19INA YOWND 1751 NN Eb-5-n monb oomp na pr,n1ann nTnyd
02 M2y Mvann Eb-5-n mypwn 010 XYvn NN 92010 DY DD D DTN IIND
DY MWAND DN DD TO NNYWND ) Brooklyn Point - One Manhattan Square ,555TEN
NIPN TINK) AT YN 4-5 ,NYTN TIIND D), 070N Central Park Tower ©232 Eb-5 mypwn

.97 51 340 DY OM)

SV 702 N2 NRNDN DIDNA NIANN KW MV MIAN 1IYPNN L2019 LOMIND 28 DM
NN IDYT 290N 138,375 YW 01002 Mezzanine NON )11 DIDNA 1) INT *ON 553,500
1199999 999977 : 19NY) One Manhattan Square DWA YY1 NIINTD DI WTNND DM NIIONI
Y9I 664,000 -5 DV TO NN AN ,)NDIN DI 29D TIND (71139107 3501 Y9997 -)
NRNON NYPAD WY 91T 299N 560,000 -5 DY DIDD TWNDI NNNXD MIYPNNN TN T
M HIMOVUND PHIY INN 47,000 -3 DY TOY TN ININD TY D)2 NHXYP NNMN YR 17)IN

NNDNN N TNNRD OO TNY

2

2.1

2.2

U.S. Treasury - DM 12 19INN 29 DY NNYN NWY» »Targeted Employment Area”’-2 DN DMIN DY DNPD ,N0NTY 2
.Tax Cuts and Jobs Act -1 NN *9 Yy “’Qualified Opportunity Zone* ->11TND DY DN Department
219012 MYNS (900,000 H¥ TO2) 9917 400,000 -2 N (1917 1121 1.8 HY TOY) 9917 800,000 -2 391301 ©IION NYTHIN 3
15N NYPYNN
TNV PRYY 27NN DI DMWY DI PONNN MNP OPMYPIL IDV ,DOWPWNI NIPN DY PANRD P09 9 4
YIP 2AVIN NIYR NYAPY DOWOPYNN MYPI NWIN PIYY MY, 15NN NN NI2I0N
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SV DTPII PIWPAY IWNY ,DINK NNPNHD DD D) 19D ,I0) 11NN MIDDN Y905 NN
TV TID NI NNINOY TI AT 29DN 292,000 -5 HW 01992 RXR YW Mezzanine -n NXMON
AT 90N 196 -5 DY NTMY MYTH

NITY 191 DT MYTY GNNNNR NODID 1 PYD INT MNNINXD NI MDO0N MTIN DD DOV
N2 PO DY YTNRN IWN (2019-01-074943 : XNDNON ON) 2019 VOMINI 29 DN NIANN
P90 DY 7T N MTa

P DOONY NITYA NHANN DY MDD MAHAN DY MIVPNN NNOYIN 2019 LOINNI 16 DM
S99YT DM 550-5 99T 1191 500-1 1192HN DIV ANTN INNON2 JP Morgan DY INIUND
NOWN) DIVY AT )P 153-5 HY TO NN’ (171D2) NIAND NTMY NN NANINND INKRD

.1I2NN DY D»H9IN MDININ YIIXD VIIWD NNINXD IRNDNN TINN

TAT2 N MITA NN NI2AND YW ONNIPNN NITY 11.1.4 PYD INT NN ORIYRD TP MTIN DMVID
9N by

DY 2DV 29 05N NIANN YW NINDN NIPYAa N2 NHAN NIYPNN ,2019 LOMINA 13 TINNI
Sy ©YYVWA) NIANN YIDIN 1Y 3917 299N 150,000 DV 5910 D1DDA (79999077 1oND) 1) TN
VT NI2NN DD THIN NPTINYI MNMP PN NMDTI MADN YPIP MPON (DI vNN N9
NPOND NNNA NIIND MDY YPIP DV NAYNN NPOY YNIN 191 Times Square Portfolio® DWA
MY MPONN MNY .MDIND MPONI TINX IXMD TN DY NN 10NN NIVYIAI NINK YPIP
T 2021 VOMN YTINKY NN DXADWA DOWY DODNN NPV PNND MNDT 9902 PP Tna
qON2 2024 VOINNX YTINA 91T 95X 5,000 DY TO2 0N NTPI WITTN 2024 DODINNX YTIN
INT NNND DIDN MIVPNNN TN NTPN NIAND IWR IDVT 295X 10,000 TO2 NTPaD

T MYTY DY97INNN NIANN DY DXTNINNIN OM9DIN MNTY /N6 1IN D)

772NN PNVPPTY ANPXAN DT IWNR 2019 ¥INa 31 0P 2019 XN 19 Dva
DIMNNY 21 DI PIMPIND NX NI2AND DN’ NN NVIDYN HYA 1D NPOY (NHNNNI)
DNRNN2 PNWY IWNR The EVGB — 510 East 14th Street, DWA Y170, )01 14 23072 ) LN
2093 ©9307 : 19NY) I9YT 99N 275,000 17 2018 920XTA 31 DYDY IMYN YN NV NOIWNY
YMINN RD MV DYDI) MY NVIDVN HYIAS NIINN NINN D2APNI; (PIYN 195 ,709307 1N 14
2018 120%72 31 OYY PNV TIWN 200 Riverside Boulevard, W1 VY110 NYPWNY 1797 ©) (1 —
West 99307 :19nY) 23 West 24th Street, DWA Y17 Y0NS DI (2-) ;91T 299N 8,600 11
(714 2N93 YN NHPOY : 1oN) 1017 X9ON 8,000 1)>1 2018 120NTA 31 DY PNV WK (7241
IYN) 14 23N72 D)2 YPIPN DY DOOYIN MYIR NDAPA NNINMN 14 23072 DN NPOY NNOVN
I PINY T INYIT NIT OIDID TYIND HAPNN DIV IWR L, (MINTD NN N0N XN N2 MOYYIAN

2.3

2.4

2.5

,2019-01-070980 : NNHION 'DM ,2019 VOIINA 18 DN NIINN HYW 3T MPT INT NNIXRD MIWPNN MTIN DOV19Y °
9N YV TITA MY NITA NI PO DY YN WX
.2018 >NMPN NTY 1.8.4.10 PYD DI N DIV 6



N2 PN YN NPOY ,N2 NVYVWN YA PAY NIANN P2 NPOYD NIVIR 14 1IN DN NPOY
-9 5 NN YV INNYN NINA DYT NN NNNOYWN IRNIN TIWNI NIANND DN MDY T NON
AT 53

2019 Y112 31 DPR NI2ND SV OTIH NPT INI 14 21072 DN NPOY MTIN DADN DVIaY
P9N HY TITA DT NPT 120 1O HY YTNN IWN (2019-01-028971 : KNINDON 'ON)

792NN YV N2 N3N NIYPNN 14 2INT2 DN NPOY NN INRD ;2019 YXND YTINL ¥ PIYd
DIODN2 172N NVXYYN DY NVYYA DXINK DYTINN DY TN> West 241 ©I32 NPYNNN
O 1.3 HY 7O NVYYN YYD NIINN DY 1IN NIN NNWI NN IRNIND TWUNR IRNON
mMa7> ,0°90%1 D090 .14 1IN ©IIN NPOY NNOWN TYINA YI9ON NNNINRD NI 0T
2019 921VAD2 30 DYDY NIANN DY OMADIN MMTY T-6 7N NI 10N INNDNN DIDO

T MTA7A PA9Y DI9NINNDN

1710 ©Wa WD D2 NPMNNNN ,NIANN DY NTNIND NI2N NIYPNN L2019 YN 29 O]
31 OYY NNIMY DN YY NXIN IRNON DY WUTNN DM NIRNDN DODNA ,Broadway
-3 YV 7O NPN YTNN )ININ RIWI DYTNN IRNDNN .INT DM 56-5 Ny 2018 120872
PONM (PRYN 295 PARNINAN DIV -) "PINMNIN BIDNY :PNY) 1NIN VT 29ON 122,400
192N oW, )NMIN DODNA MIYPNNNN INSIND .9NINXD DN DY NNIN INNDNN NN
DO0N MTIN DD DYDY .27NIN 99T 1PN 55 -5 TD2 1) D1OYIIN DI/ (19ID)
IWUN (2019-01-028971 : NNODNN 'ON) 2019 X192 31 DPN NIAND DY OITHI NPT IR NN

797 DY TITA MY MTA X2 VI DY YTINN

MIT NHANN NN 2019 92HVIDA 30 DA IPNDNY DXVHIN NYYN SV noPN Tonpa
1.3,1.2 ©YD NI DXVI9D .One 57 -) The Kent ,0ne Manhattan Square DYO1192 (closing)
VM7 2 N9D)1 2.1 )

2.6

2.7



9210902 30 D12 ANPNVIY NPNY NYY DIIMMN DM NNN ,HIMPYS MNNIN , 193NN HY 59091 HasNY YL 1PNV 9291

5 (NN 1981 ON NIN 9997 299N 0N D190 N D) 2019

N9ANN YV Y9D9N NANNI IYNY DNIYN 39PY NINGY

(POIP) Y1) 31 099 N9 | 931VIYA 30 DY NN
31 09»Y on*a 92ns72
29MNNN OINIPY MANY 193NN Y9200 2018 9an8Ta 2018 2018 2019 VYo
971 295N

VOTIN APOYA D5MN 2019 72HVADA 30 DD NI NIANN DY DYAVIV KON DXODIN

YAON 666,913-5 HY TOA MDY MIINA NYPYM IDVT P9ON  884,526-0 DV 7O NYPYND X5 B0

AT 56,094 1,589,147 1,539,807 | 1,645,241 oty
2019 72»VaD1 30 DA NPPNDNY DIVWTIN NYYN DY NAPND DXV KON DDA DYT)HN
D520 DNV DITIN IPOYA Y2 99YT 29N 56,094-5 DY T02
5V TO2 ONINN TPV 00NN 2019 92HVADA 30 DD D) 17NN DY DXOVIVN DXON
9977 99N 51,600-5 YW T2 (contract assets) DTN )2 DY) 91T Y9N 2,206,401 -5

21T °99K 100,575-5 W 7O DX2INN DI 0°09)
473,071 1,994,868 1,978,758 2,467,939 N

702 2019 929VAD 30 DY NHMNONY DOYTIN NYYN HY NPNY DXAVIVN DDA I THN 090V
DY VP YT 290N 496,009-5 DY TO2 ONINA DYTOIN IPO¥A YA I0VT 29ON 473,071 -5 DY
.Pier Village Lofts -y Brooklyn Point ,Central Park Tower Dw2a DY17°1 D032 MO0 MYpPYn

-- 529,165 3,584,015 3,518,565 | 4,113,180 | ©299397n0
1IN PN X2 INT 295K 502,862-5 ¥ TON 2571 2019 120VADA 30 DD NIANN S NN
DY 702 DININ DN NI PN )P ,I0VT 299N 432,835-3 DY TOI NN NI Y19 N
VOV NP IPRY MNDTD DIONPNHN VT 299N 283,600 -2) 11T 290N 9,094 -2
Sv 702 2019 12HVADA 30 DY NNMPNODNY DOVYTIN NYYN S NMPND NI2NN PN PPN
. Yy ) -

+1D PPV YN T0YT 295N 108,663 -3 (108,663) 1,318,866 1,223,736 1,210,203 N 97N
; DOLIY MY TOINN YANN 91T 295N 100,938 -5 HY TO2 DOTIY NN PVIP (N)
;I9YT 90N 2,981 -5 HW TDA DOINITND DN NI PN IPA NV ()
IOV YANN NVIDY NNPN JPIRY MNIT NI IDVT Y9YN 4,744-5 DY T2 YOOp ()

.MPNY TOON2 OPYNN
5¥ 702 MNNYNN MAINNM 2019 92PVADI 30 DY NIAND YW MOVIY XYM NMAPANNN (132,731) 534,416 651,304 401,685 | mymasnnn
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0MNNN BMIPYI MM N9ANN 99200

(MY 9119
31 oY onra
2018 9any7a

31 OyY N
920872

43130901 30 DY N9

2018

2018

2019

9911 299N

9P¥0

-3 9w 70 ,0ne 57 Retail -1 54t Street Dwa DX TN DXOIN DY IWPL 19T 299N 160,704 -5
DTN YT 290N 72,154-5 DY TO 191 (2 N7TD) 2INN MINN DY TP 91T 29DN 168,669
.D»OY

30 DY NHPMNDNY DOYTIN NYYN DY NNPND NIANN YW MOV XoN NMPNHNNA POIPN
YADN 214,237-2 DY TO DY NPON MPOYA Y21 VTR 132,731 -5 5 792 2019 120002

125% Street -1 45" Street ,W Hotel owa oWy PN 002 DY IwWpa MXNON T
DDA DI DV NN MY IVIMIWYN VTN 56,977-3 DY TOY MNLIY MNIPNNND

MOVIY NY

-5 YW JOI MNNONN IPXY2 MO 2019 72HVIDA 30 OPY MAVIVYN NMNDNNIN
45" Brooklyn Point ,Central Park Tower Dwa Doy 1°0 DY02)7 1)1 1917 299N 1,943,055
-25v 702 N1ann Yv (N N1TO) 23NN MN , W Hotel -1 125t Street , 54" Street ,Street
P NNANN N2 (Preferred Equity) GTym NNHOWPYNN MNTPN 9T 290N 147,731
MNTPN 9T 9N 115,935-5 5w 702 Central Park Tower owa Wi ©2) DY vpa
DMNIT MM 1) AT 290N 155,192-5 HW TOY 1917 290N 100,993-5 Hw 702 EB-5 w0 pwnn

N0 DYVY

920VH02 30 DY NHMNDNY DOYTIN NYYN DY NNHPND MAVIYN MNIPNNN NMHYN
9937 299N 426,770-5 DY TOA DYTHIN POYA NYAN VT Y9HN 770,959-5 bv Tua 2019
Pier -y Brooklyn Point,Central Park Tower bwa o)1N DY) DY 9¥pa 72 MNNYNA
W Dwa 0w 1N DYDY DY WP MXNDN 90T 290N 214,237-5 bv 0 YW o, Village
MMTPN 47,500 -5 YW TO 121 MMVIY NMM»NNND 125" Street -1 450 Street ,Hotel

.EB-5>wpwnn

770,559

1,730,733

1,643,525

2,501,292

MMIAINNN
maviv

529,165

3,584,015

3,518,565

4,113,180

27nv
MNHNNN
P




$DYTNINNDD MMTN 39 JY MPIPYON MINYIN 9Py MIN%Y .2

911%) WYY SV Napnd YN by Nopnd
Morp) muH 092 NNMNTIY DXUNN | 012 NNMNDIV DIYNHN
on’a MMNONY 4217V203 30 93V203 30
0MNNN 0PV MANY 193NN Y9200 noYpn 31092 Vyo
nYapNn | 2018 4an8Ta 2018 2019 2018 2019
1POYN
4511 225N
- (41,661) 84,314 4,349 1,619 45,845 4,184 JE.
. 32,707 (58,884) (5,618) (1,555) (37,206) (4,499) moy
mMDI9NN
- (8,954) 25,430 (1,269 64 8,639 (315) (109n) M"Y
959)
nYy
199 (1Y)
- (3,367) (1,270) - (3,217) 150 (3,217) Y7913
,NYpYny
)
n93nn pon
NN
- 15,917 (6,011) (1,387) (15,719) (734) 15,183 (1097)
mHan
) M
30 DY NNMNONY DXYTIN NYYN DY NMPNY NPHYIY NOMIN NINNIN
D353 TUN 5117731 DO0NY ORNNA 1) MITH N2 2019 12HVaDa
nrotnl
,EB-5 »wwpwna owpn 5 T L2014 NN 30 O 1DPIND (1,299) (44,415) (11,407) (11,359) (32,747) (34,046) ,-',,,;5;,,
NN MINKIN I MM PIVY MNNIN
mMoI9N
MINN
. 2,499 (26,280) (14,060) (30,229) (24,715) (22,216) 9939957 HNA
- (114) 7,539 3,172 2,706 6,251 6,137 mo0n
AL
- (3,084) (32,232) (9,562) (9,388) (23,366) (26,450) MRIN
AL
NNMNONY DXYTIN NYYN DY NPND DI DY NN NV I NPUN (55,997) (20,141) (329) (22,719) (2,301) (58,298) 10 MY
MINPOY HY NN MNYA MPWN 1Y ¥an 2019 1210Vav1 30 o2 N MMYA




FARED)

AVILY HY Naypnd

nYYN SV NAPNL

Morp) vy 013 NNPNVIV DXYNN | D2 NNINDIV DIVNN
on’ MMNONY 4319V901 30 4219V901 30
0MNND BV MANY 193NN Y9200 noYPn 3109 Vyo
n9%apnn | 2018 4an8Ta 2018 2019 2018 2019
TPOYUN
9991 595N

DPPRY M NYYY N owb forward swap Mon NN oM Y

30 DY2 IPMNDNY DVYTIN NYWN v NMpnY yavnn HvIan
NIT0) NN MNN DY WP MNRNNN TPy DY 2019 1219V9D2 >Wr9n
DWI NNYP NINN ¥a0N M2 5 121 112NN DV (2 11T -1 N (20,643) 23,575 853 (3,775) 9,212 (11,431) yavn

7R DYTOPYN YW Pa
IREZaL
- (77,339) (47,539) (19,926) (63,405) (34,919) (112,258) | s3aY (+007)
on
. 149 (204) (167) - (167) (18) 01 MNYA
- (77,190) (47,743) (20,093) (63,405) (35,086) | (112,276) "9 27no
Y915 (109n)
30 OY2 NHMNDNY DXWTIN NYYN DY NNPNY INN D (T09N) NI N9 5710
DYY Yya0VN NAYNN PIND NMNYPN MNNNNN 2571 2019 129VID2 1,263 (14,203) (2,867) (481) (4,244) (2,981) 9913 (19n)
172NN YV ('R NITO) 2INN TN NT) 9NN
- (75,927) (61,946) (22,960) (63,886) (39,330) (115,257) I 27"Y
Y915 (109n)
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£ 19300 DY 1193919 MNPM MO M%) .3

0YUNN NYUN SV NYPNY

0YUNN NYUN SV NYPND

(107) 9119 MYy 921V9012 30 012 NNINDIY 921V9D12 30 Y2 NNINDIY
nNYPNY oN*a MNINUNY
0YMNNN 0NPYI MINY N9aNN 292010 noapnn 31092 L% )
e 2018 apy7a 2018 2019 2018 2019
9911 *abN
NYYN DY N9IPNT NAVIV MYAT DINMITNM 2N 9911
2019 "2KYIDA 30 DPA INMNDNY  DVTIN JRTTYROtON
AYTI9ON 358,510-25W TOIMOYDIPYIDNIIND | (43 547 (354,212) (117,181) (76,829) (240,037) (302,598) | mbsvom
DVY1 DOWNTN DD DY PR ONINN PyDa (MY¥9Y)
.Pier Village -y Central Park Tower, Brooklyn Point naVIY
SV NAPND NYPYN MDA DNNMINN IDINRN
2019 72HVADA 30 DY NHPNDNY DVWTIN NYYN
110 APy DAOIN e lali)
0239
DIMIMA T PN 108,143-1 Hw OV (1) (118,176) 19,225 99,934 (47,910) 41,232 (76,944) mhsyon
; DN (Mb5oraY)
20,569 -2 S5W M9YD MIINY MNNIN PYPO (2) npYn
;YT 299N
oY NOPND NYPYN MDYan DNNNNN OmINN
2019 72HVADA 30 DY NPPNDNY DXWTIN NYYN
: 9Py ©2157MN
MNNDN OAPN IOVT 29N 519,783 -5 Hw O (1) A1)
;10) {=R3TAJA)
275,542 84,264 104,293 104,967 128,208 403,750 moryan
SWOPYNN NNTPN AT 299N 47,500 -2 YV O (2) ' ' ' ' ' ' (MP9a5)
;EB-5 PN

S MINNDD PYID VT 299N 59,750-0 5w O (3)
D257 95w 19T 299K 107,683 -5 T (4)
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DIINAN DN NHM DTN DIYNPH MNT MIPNY (14)(2)10 9'¥0Y DNNNA M"Y .4

930D MN2INNN PP WIMNY MNN

NMD OMPNN L2019 120VADA 30 OPY NIIND HY DYTMNNPN DMIDIN MMTL .4.1
MDY T M) MIPNY (14)(2)10 MIPNA NN MMDY NN NITHIND NITN
12 5v NOPND TMNND ININD PN NYI) APY L,1970-57vn (OOTHNY OPNNPN
MYPYNN MPa yann) NV MDOYaNn TVNnNn S2O0W DNNRN ONM DOVUNIN
MNP DVPNI NN

AT 33-55W 7O TNINHDA NN NN DY NI2N,2019 12HVADA 30 DY D) 4.2
172NY M PO .DXVUTIN 12 DY N DINNNY NMAPNNM DX0) 21D IMNN PN
997 YD 454-5 DY T0A ,0XUTIN WY DIV DY AMPND ,TNINDD 91N NN PV
DY YYD 85-5 S TOA DY TINN DMHDIN NINYTA NN PN NV 1
11912 N2V O INI NV YWY

SV NAPNY) MNNNN
Y5n 70 (EWhn 12 30.9.2019 09 123 (9997 *95N843)
211,430 (2,256,509 2,467,939 D20W DO)
665,780 (1,835,512) 2,501,292 MaVIVY IMNNN
Sy DXIVIY DXOII GTY
(454,350) (420,997) (33,353) LYY TPYIAAR

2UNN 12-9 91NN PN NN NN NN ONYYIN YUN ,EB-5 5pun 1222 MNNNN aAYNa NPHI R (*
29991 199991 353 YW 013 YNY

:1919) MAPN OPNIVD NIINN DY NAXN DNINIININ DTN NN N2 NN )PNVPPT 4.3
2N DN (N) : DINAN D12VXNN DMIVNION VIV DY ¥ YA (NN DXIMMNIN D9
PVMINN () ;I2YN PDINY DNINNY DN OY NIANN MIYP (2) ; NIANN DY DX MUY
MINN ONINININ OXINN NAPN THNNI YD A0 YWN PR D — NVIDVN DY) NIANN DY
IND DRNND) PIVP TYI YN NN MNMPN PNIMPNNNA NIIND TNYN KD
MY NN PR ,DOYD MNRN D02 DY [, INDIWNY D ¥aP 172NN )PNVPPT D)

225

$1975 211NN MNTINN DIMIMIN DTN DIV YTRYY MOIPIYN ATAYN MNIN oY 4.4
7PN DMNNNN DI MTOIINI DYRPIA DITINRNND DINIYN TNINNDI N1AND .4.4.1
V97N VT MM D072 ORDN MIAID) PYPIPN PDI) TIaYY TR )N
NN PINNY ,TNSN DTN, YN ,NIAND NONIN NIIWND .(MN>92 NYPYND
TV YINI UTNN NI TON DNP2ID YSID IN NONR DIRIYN DY DNIYID TN

DNV

MINYN NN TO NN PNAYN NNPDY DI YUPNID 190N NANYN THINDA 1IN .4.4.2
NPNN NI2INND DN DXVPNIN .MAIIPN D1V VPMI YD NAY YITHVY
NPPINN DMN DYOP1I192) VI DIVIIWM MNPNRN NXIN ,NINDND Myl
DNNNA OVINIUM MNPNRN NN ,DOMY DY P2NND N1MON N/ 192NN
.(10) VPMIANN DY NAXN DN

NNRMPN NINYAL DOXVPIINN NAXND DNMNN PN XN NINN DIMINPN DXNN .4.4.3
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NOMINY 935 NNNYND 212> DNMNMINN DN DY MT DIDIO DYDY NI 17N
.DOWTN DYOPMIAY NDNI FIVYNRY NIINN PPNVPIT NIANN

1M DX9TIVN ), MDD MI2NN (distribution) XN NPIYN NOD PHONOVW NYIVN .4.4.4
, M5 MI2N 1NN DY DIYANN 7150N DY DDINN IWNR NN MYPYN M1NNN
990N YAPIY DN NPIDN PNIND DRNNA DXIMYD DYPOIND DIDDI YT
2Wann

:MAIPN DNIVY MAYN DIIMIAN BYIN NN NTIININ NYaV 19NY 4.5

PNy MYy -1 NAPNY
1/2021-1 1/2020 -n 10/2019
9/2021 1y 12/2020 19 12/201993
68 99 63 N9YPNN NNNY DM NN
PN HHHANN MNPN
825 158 12 (4.5.1 7D NIYN) NAVIV MYAN MPN
- - 170 (4.5.2 'O MIYN) MIXNDN NOAPN YNPNRY MPIYN
19102 NAVIY MDY
(1) (2) (1) N15551 NSMIN NMINXIN
(15) (19) (5) 511°)N N3N I DT
MPIMN MIN5 DIVINIY
(114) (71) (5) (4.5.3 0 NIYN) MPIMN MIINI MYPYN
19102 191 MY
- (86) (145) 200 MMN WD
- - 19 DN DNV
(3) (11) (9) 23N MNX )2 N INOVN
692 (31) 36 N9YPN IV OYNN 97N
760 68 929 N9YPN 9900 DINN NN
= = 75 1907 INIUN 1P HINY

L1930 HY 199D 1NN 03599 ,95¥5 NN D2ININ BTN 2IN) 93 I

DN NOPN IV BTN 9770 NN 1) 2020 92087 31 OPY NN DIIMMNIN NN NN NIFTY NN 29 PINI**
7Y 2020 930872 31 O1Y 021NN NN OV ,2019 192 30 1Y N9ANN YV 1NPNVPITN MT NHNY DINMY
N9YIND N93NN 3 NTIYN 9IND NNT 9917 119910 172 Y 110 NOIPN DIIVINN O 5770 =) 49Y1 1190 221 by
19300 N9YNY YNN YYN ,Central Park Tower VP99 991 TN May (Closing Period) 19900 noypn nx
193NN NOIYN ¥R DY NNRD ,2022 NIYY SYWITWN 11¥I9N )IYaT O0IN 1Y TUNRM 2020 MWY FWILYWN )I¥an Jnna
19013 YapnnY a8 NN VP99 May PYNIN (Temporary Certificate of occupancy) TCO -n 9590 »
2020 MWY YWIHUN PYaIN

$0INAN D2999099 NN NN YNNI NPIIN

1902 MMINNN N2 NAVIY MDY MPIN.4.5.1
979 9,000-5 S¥ NLYA T MTN> NPIND NINPOY OHYND NN NI2NN - One57 ©I) (1
NINY MNRPOY ,2019 920872 31 DY NIMNONN DOYTIN DYDY DY NMPN ToNN2
191 2020 929¥T2 31 D2 NP1NONN MWD ToNNA 77 35,000-0 SW NLWI IPT MTN
DVTIN NYWN YW NAPN ToNN 979 29,000-1 HY NLYA NPT MTN> NIIND NINPOY
93 59-5) MANN DINITHN DTN NN NPIYNN .2021 12HVHDA 30 DA NNMONN

0N PO ,0WAN MXXIN I 1) DINNNN OMIINA NIAND DY NPON N1 (DT
P I NMYPY Y NDIDN
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5515 NLYA T MTN NPIND MNRPOY NOVN NI12NN L2019 12PVIDA 30 DY D)
MOWIN KD 2019 NMIVY HWIOUN NYAIN ToNN L(MT N> 132 Tinn 105) 979 337,000 v
D22 T MTN NPONY NINPOY

11,000-5 Y¥ NLYA T MTN> NIND MXRPOY DOWNY NMAN NI2NN - The Kent ©)
979958 99,000 ,2019 920872 31 DY NHMNDNN DOWYTIN VIOV YW NMPN ToNNa 9
YT NN NPIND MNPOY DWWND 191 2020 920872 31 DY NNONDNN MWD ToNNa
9200902 30 DA NHMONONN DXWTIN NYYN DY NMPN TONNa 977 42,000 Dv NLWA
72NN DY NPSN NN (ADIT 1D 29-2) MANN DAINIVHN DN NN NPIPNN .2021
1) IOYPY HY NDIDON DN PO, DIVAN ,2IN NN NINNIN NI IV DINITHN OX1INA

P

SY NLYA IPT MTN> NPIND MRPOY NOVN NI1INN ,2019 9120VIDA 30 DD NN
10,000 ¥ 5515 NLYA MIT N TYPA NMIRPOY 1NN ,(MTN> 83 TN 32) 977 58,000
NNYNONY DVYTIN WYY DY NMPN) 2019 MVWY SWOWn NYIIN TONN MOWIN 17

.(2019 727V502 30 oM

NOYA T NITN NN NMIRPOY DOOYND MNSY NN - One Manhattan Square VP9
,2019 920872 31 D2 NHMNDNN DOVWNIN AWV DY NP ToNNa 971 97,000-0 Hv
NPMNONN MIYN ToNNA 71 291,000-5 W NLWA IPT NITNY NPIND MXPOY DOWND
1012 979 213,000-5 HW NLYA T MTN NPINY MXPOY 191 2020 120NT2 31 DM
72NN NMN ;10 1D 2021 92NVHDA 30 DY NHPNDHN DOYNIN NYYN DY NNPN
NNMNONN MWD T2NNA DT 299X 11,000 D¥ 5513 HYW 7O 1VIN MDY MITH MDION
DOUTIN NYWN YW NMPNY 91T 295N 2,000 YW HD10 70 1971 2020 HamnsTa 31 o3
MoV ST DYPPY 1IN NN 9272 DOVIYY 2021 12HPVIDA 30 DA NP1NONN

2OYD 1.2 YDA IR MNNN O

192NN S NPON NN (AT D 279) MNANN DHNRHNN D>NNI INND NPINN
I IPY DY NDIDN DN PO ,2WIN ,2IN ITNN NIRXIN 2122 1V DMIMININ DN
P

SV NLYA T MTN NPIND MRPOY NPOYN NIANND ,2019 12HVADA 30 DY NN
97 64,000 S¥ 9210 NLWI MTND WP NINPOY 191NN (815 TINN 202) 977 166,000
DY NHPNONY DYTIN NYIZY DY NNPN) 2019 MWD SWIoWN NNYIIN ToONN NOWVIN

.(2019 720L9D2 30

-3 5% NVLYA NPT TN NPIND MRPOY DOUND MMSN 172NN — Central Park Tower ©3)
NN NONY MXPOY 191 2020 720XT2 31 DY NPMNONN MWD ToNN1A 977 83,000
30 DY NHMNONN DWVWTIN NYYN YV NMPN ToNNa 979 186,000 b NLWA T
NP (T PO 226-3) MNANN DNIMINN DXNNA RN NPYNN 2021 12HVIDI
DN PO ,OWAN 2N NN MINININ 2172 V) DINININ DN NIANN DY PN

PV P NMPY DV NOION

-3 5 NLYA T MTN> NPIND NMIRPOY DWYND NN NI2NN — Brooklyn Point VP19

MTN NPINY MNRPOY 1971 2020 129872 31 DY NNV1NONN MVYN ToNN2 977 237,000
14
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30 DA NHMNODNN OVWTIN NYVYN DY NMPN ToNNa 977 237,000 DY NLVIA T
NPYN N1N (AT 11D 283-2) MNAXN DAINIVNHN DTN NNINN NPIYNN 2021 120VIDI
S NDIIN DN NN ,2WAN ,2IN NN NINKIN 21322 IV DN OXINA NIANN DY

PV P IYPY

DV NLWYA T MTN NPINY MRPOY DOVND NN NIANN — Pier Village Lofts P19 (6
19 2019 12KN¥T2 31 D2 NP1NONN OOVWTIN NYILY DY NAPN ToNNa 971 16,000 -5
NPMNONN MIYN TONNIA 979 309,000 -5 SW NLYA T NN NPIND MNPOY DHWYNY
1N (VT DM 97-5) NANN DNIMINN DIINNA XN NPIPNN 2020 12071 31 DN
12091 21V ,2IN TN MIXXIN 71522 V) DIMIIN OXINNA NIANN DY NPSN

MY V) DD OXIIN NN NI2NN - Boston InterContinental-) Pier Village -1 One57 Retail (7
.DMDMPN MIPOVN MIOON DY DOIANN

: 1909 MNNNRDN M2 MINNYN NYAPA NIPHY MPIvN.4.5.2

SV NAPN ToNN NI DI WINHD DD DOHVN D NMN NIANN - 555TEN 0o (1
952 19D DODN NN L2019 1NNTA 31 0PI NIMNDNN DOVTIN NVIDY
91 140-5 YW DIV mezzanine NXNDN DIDM AT 1P 400-5 HV DDA
NNSIND WIAPY DINNNN .4.21% SW NY WA (blended rate) NAIWN M2 VT
191 D22 NHMP INRNDN NYIY IWHNYY D901 DINITN 127,7DNRD YTNND )IDM0N
.RXR NXNMON DY IvP2a 9917 1191 100 DY D1OD (pay down) )IY199
DIMY NN P2 XPNY NN RYNY D19 NNND NI DIDN ONIN 1 PN
RValaYaly)
DNNNA D PV OOINLEB-553PWn 712y 1T¥1 9917 1150 100 D¥ 0150 30 1D
NIYNIDAPIWID TY NN DWOPWNID DIINN YNID N KD EB-5-1 NN ININD
TVINY 1Y EB-5-N N”MONY DNXNNA D NTIYN DR ,ININRND NINY .(Green Card)
1270 MRV MYPYN1L VPN NPNY DNYPYN DD DY EB-5 5%Wpwnd 9nnm
NIVY Y5 ININD EB-5 -1 3WIPWND TYPNN DDA WINOW NYYN D NMIN NIINN
DN NOTHN
ININND) forward swap-N DIDN NN OPD THY NXdXIN ¥ NN NIINN D I TIY
IWNY IUN AT P 19-2 HY TO MNINYD XX WX (oD NT M7 2 pHNa
forward swap-n D391 OY IYPI NMLIAD

YPIPN 0¥ MYOIND POTY NMAD INIIYN WX 14 2INI2 ©IN) EVGB’ 0N (2
19NN 1Y D232 WINN NN DXOVN 1D NMN NI2NN — ( YD 2.3 YD NNIND
1939 DODN NIDNI,2019 12HXTA 31 DY NHP1NDHN DIVTIN NYVIDY DY NAPN
51 75-3 5¥ DDA mezzanine NRNIN DIDM IOVT 112 85-5 SV DDV 12
TINSIND WYY ONINININ .4.25% SW N1 (blended rate) NAYIWN N>2>92 OYVT
(pay down) 1¥7°95 121 D)2 NHMP DRNDN NYIAY IWNIYS ININD YTNND NN
NN NI DIDN ONIN D PN RXR NXNDN DY TWPA INT 1120 14 S DIOD
9NN DINY NIINN PAITNY NN RYNY 099

.14 23771 000N 7
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2020 MWD NYNIN )IYIIN NOY TY D NMN NI2NN — One Manhattan Square ©230 (3
S¥ DI NYVINN NN DD TIND IDVT PO 83 DY DDA WVINOYW NIHIINN NYYN
.RXR NXMDN DY NON WIS DVWY D2 My

Y 78 DY DI TIWNN 7D NN NIANN— JP Morgan > Yy TNV OIRIWYN P (4

SV NMPN oA JP Morgan 1> DY 1Y NTNVIN WX INIUNRD NNON TINN 99T

P MTIN DX¥DN DOVIAY 2019 12NNTA 31 DY NVMNDNRN DOWTIN NIV
20D 2.3 PYD INT MNIND ORIYUND

11202 NAINXNDN MAINND MPINIY MIINI NMYPWN.4.5.3
D2 MIYPN MINHN )IDMNY I9YT P9 10-5 - One Manhattan Square ©20 (1

.EB-5 10N Mypwn

MNXNYN DY WP N33 NMDY NDIIY 91T 11D 34-5 - Central Park Tower ©2310 (2
.Class B 1010 M1’ DY WP YTINN TWN

.Carry Costs 110N MDY 191 N2> )IDMNIY 91T WD 7-5 — 1251 Street ©2N (3

NP ,MNS OTP NPVY NPDNY MWD D 91T 1120 43-5 — 45th Street ©N (4
.Carry costs )01 NMOY 19)

..carry costs 10N NPIDY 191 NP PNIMIY AT )P 24-D — 54th Street ©IN (5

27950 9515 mezzanine NN NIN NNND AT )OO 67-2 -W Hotel 00N (6
TN mezzanine-N NRNDN DY PINKD NN TN 1D NNY 172NN )0 ND
22021 XM UTIND TINY

959 PININITIIND TINY 239 NN Y191 0N ,T¥Y VDN MNIND DIIMIMIN BN MNINN
DPIINRD DNNND INN YT912) DIITIINY MIIYN ,NOINN 1NN 12 Y9151 ,1968-N75VN T4y
0992 NN ,N93N2 P IR NMIN NN INT NN OMUYNNNN TYUN 077N DY IN

090 0’19

NOMY TYINA NN NNOPN TPSNMNMOPNRD DN ,NPMNN NI DDIAN TINYN 29 NN YN
NI ,NH2NN DOV DN DOPNYN 2NN 12D NIANN DY NPNON MDY NPON Sy DT MT
772 MMVYN NPDY ,NIPPN NVPDL MDY ,NINN DY 17570 YD) DY PIVN YPNN) WP an
TAN D92 NPTRNY NMINNAND DY 191 IPDRY NPOIYD IPRND AMINNIND ,MYN MDIP)

9N NIN IR MMNNIND DY 1MIADNYN DY) D NNINRND DIVNIONN

DAY Y9I TPMINND NNV IDINT WNNNND INIPIN IN DD, WNNNND NOW MUY NNND Y 1NN
DYPNYAY NN N220 NINNANM DY NN PA,017 TI DY YIUND DMMWUYN DININN
M) PON IX DI HY OMYNNNM DY VMY DIIVNINT DMNY MY ,NXAPN NOVID DN
7.18 YN ,N72NN Y DYINN MDD DI 272 DIVINY .NIINN MDY NN DININNN NIYON

ANNPNN NI /X PI9D
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MY I L5
723270 MINNDN YN TNPNA PRPIAN NN PIVI MON NI2IND — 1NN MNPHY MW 5.1

M PN v0 9NN N DY (Inventory Loans) »non mnnom (Construction Loans)
1710 ©wa WD 0o 172 MRNOND DYNPIA NIN DPNPIA DN NNOWN NIAND
21.60% ,D»pPN PPYON MMY A 2019 9310vVaPa 30 OYY P .Broadway

595 NMIAMNNNN YW NINPN DY DDIANNA NN MVND MNS TN Y19 NMMIAONNNNN
PNMINNN )IYIDT TINYD NN 22X0 NYNINN MDD .OMHDIN NMINITI NIPNVNHY
D9 DY NIANN NDMPHRY MAVIY MMV NIINN IVP DY MDDIAN 1NYID TN WINa

929N PDNNY DINNN

N979) 1NN MIIN )IP DY 2I3WN DIYYNN 1911 1Y D2IPN DIVIND NWITYY NaNN 29N .6
iG]
DY1IN NH2NY ,2019 92HVIDA 30 DY NPMNDN YN DXVUHIN NYYN DY NAYPN ToNna .6.1

(additions) 9Y72)1172>¥2 Y2131 99YT 299N 303,000-0 ¥ TO2 NOVIYW MDY YD DININ
NITO) 23NN TN L) D AT ON 359,000-5 D¥ TO2 NNPNA NINY D) ONINI
.2019 929872 31 DA YIOND MTNY A0V 295K 145,000-5 DV 701 ,N12NN DV (N

(on hand) ©»1% DMMIN IOVT 2AYN 55,000-1 DY TO NIAND DXTVW ,MTN TYIID )
N2YWNY DMNTN DXDID DTN DY WP NTPO 29TV 91T 299N 18,000 DY DIHD M1aID)
NN NN ADYT 29DN 153,000-5 YW DIDDA NYSNN NI ONIYN P NI 19 (TN
22019 MW 9IDY TY 91T 290N 78,000 D DD TIVND N1ANN

.2019 MW NOY TY 12 03 555TEN ©332 WTNN 11970 DDWNY NN NIINN ,TID GONI

TN2Y TYP ,NNIND YITNND PNDYHD NNOVNN YA IWUR ,I91T PO 100 DY D10 )0 md
DXWOPYNY DMIINN YNIY 1N KD EB-5 -1 NION ININD ONNNL M PIN OO ,EB-55Pwn
-1 25N DXNNA YD NTIYN NN, NN NNRD .(Green Card) NIYNR 1DAPIWIY TY ININD
MXY) MYPYNL Ypwin nNyno onypwn D1d0 Yy EB-5 Wpwnd 3nnmn Tnd Ty EB-5
D21 NOTHIN NIVY MNIND DY DIHDI YINOY NYYN YD NN 192NN, N0

MDIdDN MY ,MADN MRPOY 121 Y0 MNMNND NMIRPOYN YD NAY NIANN 708N
125 ,EB-5 10N MYPYM AT MTNY NN MNO0N2 NMIVPNN NNOYNN 10ApnY
M27Y) PNMPNNN DIPVWN DYO IOYT 299N 216,000-5 DY TD2 DNNRN DN NHAND
(2019 720¥T2 31 O YN PP TN YN NIIND DY ('R NITO) IND DN NI
NOVIVN MDY

W90, TINND DNSIDM WY D NYTA NOY YPNVPPTM NI2ND 0¥ NNNRN DY DOINNa
Y2)D NONIND MDIVN .PYD RN TNYD PIYIAD MTOIYY MDNMAMNNN DI NN NN IN
,172NN DY NINHN ION? DY MODIAN MYID TN YN TPNIPNNN PNYIN TNYD NN
.DYININIVIA DINTNI DININN BY NN NRMPHRY MAVIY MNP 172NN MIVP D01 DY

193NN HY 09050 MNTY /A1 N2 INT N9AND MIT AN DY IVYPa DAY DIVIIY
27890
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091123 1997 PIY INIDY NIYN - ’a PHN

.1I2NN NV )PNOVPIT 7,072 2N I I NIAND DY PIVN N DI10Y ININKD
19N DXONONN DMIPIYN PIYN 21DPDY NJVN MDY ,NTANN NOMIN NIIWWND

N93NN NAIYN DNIIN PIVN 199D

1YY 27NN TPONITON NN MY OMNYD NNVN NIANN - 19T NP2 WA MY
RNN TIT PO NN WINND 1IND NIANN NDIDY NN ONNXD MIYY NINNIND NPDIN NI
955,792 1N PION .INY NN NI MYTN MRNIND NMA) N2 MINMP MRNON

AN NMA) DY OOWH YATIN N7ANN ,MINXNDN NINNA T ,NYY MDD NYYY

NYOY 1Y M By (forward swap) NO>TNY NAYNN DODNA NIWPNN NI12NN ,2018 MV ToNNa
3 0PN SNN DIV 10 YY NMPNY 1N WK forward swap-n ©OON .Libor-n My wa nYTNY
.3.136% YW H>2>OPAN Libor 1125 YW 4917 299N 500,000 S¥ %Y DI1DDA 11,2020 12087
98N INNYWNS TwNNA forward swap -N DION NN DD YTIY NXIXAN D NN NIIND D I

A AYTY R POND 4.5.2 9yDa ININNI 555TEN 020 9Wpa winn N Sv

DY WP AT IR 79,747-2 HW DDA NTPO NIANN NTPON ,2019 12NVADA 30 DY NI
SNRD DOONN DOON

oY 702 MA»NNN qpwn  forward swap-n ©I0DN D¥ NN MWD ,2019 12HVHDA 30 DYDY N
STOON IN NN NYTA TOOND 1IN INT2OUN 56,977-5 O 7D ,)0 1D .72,154

172NN 5Y NPPOYN PMIRNIN DY PMNND DYOWN NPND NDIDY V9T Y1PNND - 19T Y PNN
TN ONYPY D DMOI5 NIPRND DNNYNI MDY APY NPNTHND ONN) WX OXPNN
NN TINDAPND

IUN) N7W 95N 1,050,000 YW TOA ('R NITO) 23NN MNDX NPANN NIRXIND - PIYN WY 19D
172NN ,N7Y YIO9R 600,000 DY TOA (2 NITO) 2NN NDX NPANNI (12D NYIN YIPN TINNN

A9YT/9PY PN YW DY NN
9>oNNY NI2ANND NN 2NN NATNNN NN .YV NATNN NTINA NN NIYPNN 2015 NIV ToNNI
NNINN YWY 2019 120XTA 2717 PYION TN .NYYWIAON 525,000-2 01T 29DN 145,078 S O

170H2,0°9I1191 DTN DY NNND NON NATNN PN NTY NI1INN .IDVT/OPY 3.62-0 NIN SYTPNYN
D2 YI9NY MNIRY (!N NITO) IND NN )IP DY WD NIYIN0 VPN YIVND 127D NN DNNNY
NPYOAON 525,000 YW 702 2019 1anNTa 27

NN NMYAYN NTNID IDYTO9ON 2,886- HYW TO2 MNNLA NH2NY,2019 92HVADA 30 DY )12)

JON DOVIN P12

6,616-5 DY TO2 ONOVY NN PIVN MY 297 11WI) NANNN 2N ,2019 121VADA 30 OPY )
-3 HY TOY WY OUIAN TOIM NN NMITA NNID AN INT X9ONX  10,701-5 DV TO AT 9ON
99157 NN DY NITA TOIND 1N 9T 29N 2,981
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PIY 30950 91N TINRND NN

PIVN D0 D10 NP TN YIAP DIV NIAND PNVPIT

NYITN VINIM NPT IYSIN

1PNVPITY NNNTHY DPVINTIN DPNYA NPINNONIN INN GOIY 19IRI NAPIW NIIND NN
DDMPN N9YYNN NN 9272 12NN

2019 9351V992 30 D19 1193 DD’ DIIPVWINY MY 2NN

DNV DOWNIN DMDIAN DXPYINN DY NN MNYA DMPYN NIX MDD 1YV PnY
: (7977 95 N3) NN MNYVWA

SMXNINN YY NN MY DNV
10%- -5% +5% +10%
3,986,840 3,971,346 3,955,885 3,940,619 3,925,543

$2I0 MIIN HY 19N MY 0INMY
-10% -5% +5% +10%
320,422 319,238 318,065 316,903 315,752
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2019 - 1 pyay

2019 - 2 pyas

2019 - 3 pyas

(41.18%=-n3NnN PYN) 100% 9 0N

31.12,2018
615,000 615,000 624,000 624,000 (1517 295N2) NMPNN D2 PN DN MNWY
16,343 4,086 8,172 12,257 *(A9Y7 *95N) NMPNN DINY 12V NOI
(5,000) - 9,000 9,000 (9977 295N) NMPNI TIYY (TOIN) YNNI
100% 100% 100% 100% (%) NOPNI YXINN NDIdN NV
2.66% 2.66% 2.62% 2.62% **(%) NRIVN NV
46 46 46 46 (959Y12) WTINY SF -9 DOYNINN MOV HOINT

2WaN MIKNIN 522 MODIOND IWINN *

POMYIN NMPNN DIND DIINONY PN PLINDIN NYIN MNIIN DYDY HIININ) >NIYN NOI -7 PAY DN IWINND **

Pier Village I & 11 - WA ¥Y1°N ©2N 3

ANNYN 29991

2019 - 1 pyas

2019 - 2 pyas

2019 - 3 pyas

(50%-n93nN PYN) 100% 95 BN

31.12.2018
183,000 183,504 183,692 183,970 (1917 %95N2) NMPNN DA PN DIIN MY
11,869 2,522 5,479 8,737 (7577 Y95N) NMPNN DIND H12V¥N NOI
1,826 (22) (43) (65) (1917 %95N) NMPNA TIYY (TDIN) NN
91% 92% 96% 94% (%) N9PNA YXINN NDION MWV
6.49% 5.50% 5.97% 6.33% **(%) NNV NYV
37 32 34 36 (997712) WTINY SF -9 DOYNINN MOV HONT

2N MIXNIN M52 MDIdND AWIND *

POMDIN NMPNN DIND DIIN MNY YPIN PLINDIN NYIN MNIIN DIV Y HPINN) SMIVN NOI -7 PAY DN 2WINND **



201 17535 ©N0NN BIVPNID - /) NID)

NPYYIN DIV BN YN N 17D SV PN MNN DIVID 1

,DMIVYRD YINT IN NION MDY DINSNIIN NIANN DY DN DOXVPINION INYD WP 1D PIY
YPON N PIPY TON SN DIV

:Central Park Tower -~ QW2 ¥)7°D OPN92N 1.1

L0PM792 MT NYIIT MDODN NINIVPNN NNOYN NONN DIV NITN TIVNRD 11D) M PINd

$250PONN NIANN PIN .100% 99 BINNI)

2018 Mmv 2019 - 190989 | 2019 -2pwan | 2019 - 31wAN | ,A9)T99N3 D190 DM .83.26% — VPN
(HNN 118 ON NIN
IYPWINY MNHY
YPIP 152 NMNAVIN NMYY 7N
251,628 251,628 251,628 251,628 (N) oI DN
MY 1PX2 NII0IN NMYY 371D
178,344 184,789 186,523 204,206 &) ) D08
873,318 918,790 963,230 1,012,529 o )2 131 MIIVN MN9Y 97ND
359,087 393,263 428,997 465,887 ) WP P32 NIV NPZY 21O
(Mmnw)
1,662,377 1,748,470 1,830,378 1,934,250 ) Jﬁ’:é“’ 20N MYY 571D
$NPIYH NYIVI IWPYIN DIVY MDY
] ] i i - DILY YPIP P MNDY D" ND
' (TOWN) WpWIn
NI DN M9 132 NMBY 5710
70,755 77,249 60,840 50,869 ) (T WpYIn D10Y
465,713 420,219 376,146 324,176 D) 72 132 MAIVSN TIN9Y 57D
AMIONY 1IN PHT MIIVSN 7N
340,264 319,111 319,575 404,583 (n (TN TIYA TN NS
876,732 816,579 756,561 779,628 Y J{r“’)) ii”’ nRoWAY NAMMIY MYY 37N
ND) [995/50130] NNYYH MY
0, 0, 0, 0, -
62% 65% 68% 68% (%) (¥pp 9919
2020 92020 2020 92nan 2020 92nan 2020 92nan - 98 1)1 NNSYN TV




9‘13‘11\0)9-'1 TINNA DN DAV NPIWN ION

MYNN NN OX NI 2018 NMIVD NIANN DY XNMPNN NITA ONY NIN IWX MYNWNN XNN 1T 1YV DINNNY

NN

.SMI 911 050NN PPPN DIV NNONNV DN PN DIRAIN DN ,NT NITY 2.2 PYD NNINY TYNNL D PIYd
97D D932 OYMIVWNN Y91 MITIN MY X2 ,2019 92HVHDA 30 DY NIINN YW OPNNPNN PIINMTH DNM
DTONRT MPTL RDNY 9D (MNHNI PPIN INNKD) DIITIVAN NIINY DYODIN NIWN

2019 9391V904 30 DY 1993 37NN 9917 Y9INA DI’ 1 NYAVA OINMN

IPOINY DINVIDN TO
IPINY DINIDN 7O OEXtell Rock -4 "7”?8’:;' It)' ”;:3:: L nNPTNN 2994
(n9ann)LLC 9
902,992 902,992 - Class B 111 1n99100 10) DM DNN | .1
(289,120) (289,120) - ,!Class B 1 135 902w Pref-n nNNON 21NN 5
DWW NYNY HNS |

613,872 613.872 _ 109 NYVIY ANNDN NN NN VY DIV DI
! Class B n1m
°4,351 °4,351 ) w3 NN Py | 3
34,744 - 34,744 Class NN MypWwn Yy 4.5% S MY NN | .4

A
- - - NN MYPYN DY 6%-D TY DV MYV INWN | 5

Class C

483,341 486,341 - S5Y NYPYNN NN DY 12% -5 Ty DY 1YY NNIYN
.IN79) ©7VY C NEN NYINA (N1anN) Extell Rock | .6

Extell Rock Sv nypwnn nIm Sv N P19

Class C nyna
569,698 - 569,698 SMI S nypwnn nIm Dy 10.5% NYwa XN ;

NI HY XHN IPTH .INTI DIVY A NON NN |

11Class A mna SMI v nypwinn

774,770 774,770 - Extell S nypwnn nn> Yy 15% 7ywa nNwn
SY N9HD T .NINTH DIVY A NON NN Rock 8

Class A nmna Extell Rock Yv nypwinn nan»
15,503 12,402 3,101 DY ONNNA PN DPINN OHNN 19 DY NPWN | 9

anmw-> 20%-1 Extell Rock-Y 80% Yv nipon
(156,166) (156,166) - 2Class C N 733 1YLV NRNKN NN | .10
1,779,241 1,171,698 607,543 MY MAT NP9 103 DN e |1
- (239,608) 239,608 *DYaMY YV DPON MO | 12
2,393,113 1,545,962 847,151 nPIYTN 2994 57NO
) ) ) oy npan mvpwn |12
2,393,113 1,545,962 847,151 *DYOMY YY OPYN %521 57N

LAY YD 235-5 5w T DY 19,2019 9210902 30 DY 193 NNANN NIRNDNN D10 NI .1

30 DY 123 NRNYNN DI NN DYDY NN NPIPNN Y9N ONNNA NPIZNN TYINL NXNDNN DIDD NIM NN GPYN N3 DIDD .2
AA9YT 299N 135,325-5 YW 7O DY 191y Class C-2 N 2019 12nvava

SMNRI MIAND PHNNI 13%-H DINIT IWNI NIIND DY TN D)2 NIV NNPN JPRY NPT DX INNHN DMWY *

225 NY2VY 3 NMVWA VNN Class A NIV MYPYN DY IRIVNN NDM DYDY NIIND TN NN NN MYPYN **

SNMPNN NITA NNNN NITHIND 7
(% 13) NIOX TN DPIINNN DOMY NIIND 25 PINY DI NPPITNNN NI2NN YV NTNIND NN 10
.1P2595 MMNDN NIIRN IRIWNN,TI99) 2IND N72NN THINITL DINDN SMIT HY YTHNINY DIODIN ¥ PINY u

9



(OMS) One Manhattan Square ~ QW2 ¥Y1°N ©30 1.2

IINSIND VPN DY TINNY NN NTIN DXV MY VPN MTIN DD DIVID
SNNPNN NYTA/N POND 1.7.4.2 9¥02 NI ,RXR NpOY Nndwnn

VPNV WPYIN DIV WPINY NPMDY N

Y20PANN 193NN PIN .100% 295 ©I9N))
2018 My 2019 - 1 yya4 2019 - 2 y)va4 2019 - 3 pyan ;9977 %9583 D905 DN 82.99%— VP93
(HINN 118 DN NIN
YPYINY MNHY
YPIP 152 MNAVIHN NMYY 7N
153,627 153,627 153,627 153,627 (N) noYPNN OINa
,MINIS )2 M2V NINYY 27N
105,323 110,217 114,613 115,529 (1) MR, 000
773,869 797,255 823,346 853,170 (o)) 7722 1)1 M2V AMYY I'ND
DM PHI MNIVIN NMDY 7ND
95,664 108,074 117,543 121,156 (@] MIMNY)
+(2)+(N)
1,128,483 1,169,173 1,209,129 1,243,482 400 (9991 2a5N) N2V MY 57/ND
229 D92 MMYPN NMDY M)
65,666 65,666 65,666 65,666 - 179733 WINN IND IWN Cherry Street
nypwno
» 17
1,062,817 1,103,507 1,143,363 1,177,816 - non»RI ”2:“;;’; moy 370
:NNYYN NYIVI IWPWIN BIVY MNHY
) } ) ) - DIVY YPIP X2 IMDY 571D
' (1TRIN) WpWIN
DYDN , MNP PIA NMDY D7D
41,964 38,629 24,928 31,590 V) (1TIN) WPYIN DIVY MY
7232 )2 M2V NMYY 7N
121,063 86,629 59,591 30,239 O] (17N WDWIN DY
_ DMMANY NN X2 NNAVNN D7ND
44,556 10,968 672 (n (YTPIN) TXNY2 NN NPNIY
)+0)+(N)
207,583 136,226 85,191 61,829 )+ NASYYNY NAMIY MYy 57N
9919 X9) [°903] NNRYYN NYY
0 0 0 0, -
82% 88% 93% 95% (%) (ypp
2019 920N | 2019 920N | 2019 MOPIN 2019 72n2n -- NN )2 NHYVN TN
. VP9 YO NV MDIIN IV
1,815,161 1,791,170 1,799,668 1,792,246 (A917 Y9N

10



RXR DPOYN 29N 2namwnn 19201 0199 9905 NN 19N

PIN) ONX N9 2018 VYD NHANN DY HNMPNN MITA DNY NN IWN MYNYNN NNN 1T 1YV ONNNY
.1MIAN 21 DY RXR , M52 MXNDN ,MNXNDN K1V ITNN INKRD NDINNN NPIYN .NINK MYNIMN

BRI RXR LM | AR
Y 0
D051 NPNRY DNNNA,VIIIY N NIINT 90% T ———
DDA | an oy nypwnn
100% 10% 5w DWVPIISN NWH NYN NPIN TWRI) NIINY 90% 3 DYy
YN NPIVN TWND) VIV PRYN 295 90% IN (NI1ANN AP

.(14 230921 ©INN

D901 NPNY ONNNA,VIIY IN NIINT 50%
: DPYINDN

100% 50% SV DVPIION NVYN NYAN NPIYN TWNRD) NIINY 50%
NPYN TWNRD) NVYIOWN YYD PMYN 29Y 50% IN (NI2NN
.(14 2072 UM NYAN

NI NN INND
172NN YV NYpYwnn
172N VI
NAaMWNN

,Promote= 122312 3WNNNI) LPMNI9N NPNANIY WP N9ANN MIYN IY NDDIANN TaYa NYI9D1I NHPNT NN ,)INDT NPNTH
.7293 Promote= 193531 $3375 MNNN JN8Y

AUN LTIV 720 PIN NNNN MPNYND TINY 29 NN Y1 ANNN ,Promote~N 1IN ONNNA 191D ININRI MPIYNT ra8n*
MNYYL 0Y 1PN XTIV 191 1199910 2¥PA 1999197 99NN DMWY 119 ROY 15 5y, 95150 122 ,00201) SINT NN IMYNNNN
.1an

: Promote-1n DT 20N TNYD MNND PPND

702 0) NN (2) ;555 Tenth DI NIDWNN MDY X IDVT )PDM 125-5 HYW TOA VI DIMIN ONN (1
(3) ; NN INXNDN PYPO INRD HVI) OMS VP9 IPTH TN DI NN PHIa AT VP 640-0 DY
;9T YL 116- HoW 702 RXR NNNYNA 21NN 23090 )W

; (N12NN PYN) OMS LPMIAD DYONPNN ,NMYY NADINL INT VDM 247 DY DIDDA EB-5 MYPWn 119 (4)
.OMS VP92 (PNVLDN) VWD GMVYD INT PO 14-3 HW 7O NPION (5)

7292 NHANN DY NPONN DYDNNN DD OIN (5)-) (4) PO

9937 Y9N3 DN N NIV DINNIN
PINY DM90N 10
PINY 090N 10 L IPIINY 010N 10
VPV IN \p?:\;:,m RXR-5 19999 1N MM NPITNN D190

- - - -9 7y Promote-1 1)) 79 5y PYINY yINRN 1

30.09.2019
389,161 333,864 55,297 NN NPINN PINN 29 DY Y210 NPIYN NI 2

- - - Promote-1 1301 3 5y NPIOND Y2111 N>

389,161 333,864 55,297 2’10

VPN PIVY .2
2018 =1 1yan =294 = 39934 — VP92 YVPAND TIINNN PIN ;100% 95 OINY)
2019 2019 2019 (82.50%
$NOVIVN NPNA HNNNIY OIXIN
- 17 110 75 #) 97 NN
- 12,840 89,131 63,774 (7) M7 MR
:(991742) NOVIVH NDPNA INNNIY DININA 9799 YN 9NN
- | 1814 ] 2,048 | 2,133 | 9T MR
$1 09PN POI 1Y DII2V8N DINHN
- 17 127 202 #HIPT M
- 12,840 101,971 165,745 (779) T MY
:(991732) NIPNN PO 1Y NNNIY BIDHINA 920NN 979D YSH1IN 9NN
- | 1,814 | 2,109 | 2,063 | AYT TN
SNNPNN NMTA NNND NITHIND 12

11



2018 -1y¥34 - 2934 - 39934 — VP99 YVPANN TINRND PIN ;100% 299 DINNI)
2019 2019 2019 (82.50%
: *(%) VP99 YV PNIVYN NYY
1'8115'16 1,791,170 | 1,799,668 1,792,246 (1917 >99N3) (N) VPN Y91 NMOY MDIFN 377D
- 23,287 205,851 341,866 (2) 720D YNNIV DN NIV MDIDN I'ND
0% 1.30% 11.44% 19.07% (N) *PoN (2)(%) NMHPNN DY PINKRN DPY PIVY WY
: 051N DH2)5 MINNI DIVY DINLY
815 688 613 # T M
817,705 | 804,865 715,734 651,960 (479) T M
127040 2INOYY NONINN (ININ NINY) NYAVYN MY 570D
o 1,224,610 1,096,557 1,011,170 2817 YY MT2 D22NN BINN BHYANY 1NN DILY
(9991 *abNa) *905n

Y M
16 4 5 3 / () NITN PIND TV NJPNN DINK INDNNIY DINN m.?,f]
TAND T NMHPNN DIND ININNIY DN 77D YNINN PNN
1,798 1,949 2,120 2,274 (N5Y72) MTH

INNYNA (75909930 M990 HNINKY :19ND) NN INONN DX NPV NIIND L2014 Y DY HSNNPNN MTNN SN YD PIYd
NN DOPYN ,TPNINN NPMN NNONN DYDY 1T 19202 NNKRD DN .DXNH NN PTIN 190N DY WP 2014 Ppwnd
DIVYPNNT DY YD PIN .AYIOIN NN DYYND DNIND M WITIN DYV IN/ DIIWIIY 1700 JUN IPTN 19010
S 1PN IR NTPAN VIZXNY A MAYPNNN AR VAT NN NVPON TINY TY OINYI,PIP 1A DXIONN N7 1IN
PTPYON .AWINN DTN NN 25%-10% NN PNTPYS D DOWIIN DI PPN NYIIN MDIDN 29 DY .NYIIIN TYIN1 DM
NDID) XY NYSNN ONX OMNPY 93NN ,5O80 NNNDY WD NPT NPON TYIN TY NNNNID 1IN /PT TV IIX NNNNII PIMN

SN PTPAN 29D WINIY DI MWYY NP1 XY 192NN )13 NPNA D PINY PT9 DY WAPN 131 97192 9nD

12
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The Kent — QW2 ¥Y7°0 VP99

1.3

VPNI9T WPWIN DIV WPWINY NPMDY X

Y2Y0PANN 193NN PIN .100% 295 ©I9N))

2018 mv 2019 - 1ywa4 | 2019 - 2 ya9 | 2019 - 3 yaH »95N3 D903 £33 .130.00% — P93
(NINN 1798 DN NIN 997
YPVINY MNYY
)2 NNV NMYY I'ND
140,301 140,301 140,301 140,301 (N) nMPNN DN VPP
52 MHAVIN NMIOY I7ND
32,606 33,596 33,364 34,069 (1) MR, 00N ,MIS
168,654 170,960 170,923 171,492 o ma m'\:mxne;;mby 2"
)2 MN20¥N NMDY 71D
35,062 35,062 35,062 35,062 (@] AMNY)
376,623 379,919 379,650 380,924 +O) “L(fr"')’ +HR) NYALLN MYY 971
:NAYYN NIV IWPYIN DIVY MNDY
_DIVY YPIP 132 NPDY 57ND
3,128 3,128 3,128 3,128 Q)] (TN WPYIN
DX0N ,MNY 2 NMDY IND
4,510 4512 3,682 3,085 0 (YTRIN) WPWIN DIV MIN)
DILY 1172 )2 MDY 5N
9,544 6,581 6,565 5,917 O] (TN WPYIN
Y271 1732 MIIVNN IO
- - - - (n TRYI IMNNN NPNY NMONY
(YTDIN)
17,182 14,221 13,375 12,130 +0) ‘;g)’ M1 apsuny nmaw moy 3700
Y995 NY) [9905] NNYYN MYV
0, 0 0, 0, -
94% 96% 96% 96% (%) (ypp
OPPIIN I yran Tmaa | vpan mma
nnowvIN f b| f b|
(substantially bﬂ? Yt))ql ) bﬂ? vt)qu )
2018 1207 completeted) | SU°S arl1 1a yd subs arll 1a yd - MNAN 731 NNYWA TN
wn oM (completete (completete
2018 12087 Uagiale piplanl YN ToNNa
2018 7anyT 2018 72nNT
10999901 MNOY MVIIN
D91 NMAY MDION 5'ND
529,928 530,699 519,163 519,193 -- VPNIN

(197 r*abNa)

P9 NON VPN DINNT 2INY NN KD NIANT D DTN NN 0% 17N D790 NN NIAND DY IDOPIRN NPYHN I PIYd

13

13

PNMIDY NN PINND



VPN PY A

9INNN PIN 5100% 595 0INNY)_

2018 2019 -1 yva4 | 2019 - 2 pya4 | 2019 - 3 )ya4
g g " 140.00% — V791993 *2YVPONN
1NOVIVN NAPNA HNNNIY 0NN
23 1 3 5 # T M
40,996 1,959 5,399 9,619 (979) T MY
:(99172) NOVIVYN NAPNA INNNIY DIINA 9795 YN 9N
2,164 2,370 | 2,124 | 1,890 [ 9T TN
:NNPNN POV 1Y B92081 OIHN
23 24 27 32 # T M1
40,996 42,955 48,354 57,973 (7779) AT TN
:(99172) N9HIPND VD 1Y NNNIY DN 92081 9779 YNNI 29NN
2,164 2,173 | 2,168 | 2,122 [ T TN
:*(%) VP90 HY PIVH NYIY
(N) VP9 DN N MOIDN I'ND

29,92 19,1 19,1
529,928 530,699 519,163 519,193 (917 295N7)
MNNIY DXINK NN MDIdDN 5'ND
88,899 93,542 105,044 123,221 (1) 170803
N9YPNN DY NINKRND DYDY PIPY WY
0 0 0 0
16.78% 17.63% 20.23% 23.73% (X) >PoN (3)(%)
100N DN2)T MINNI DIVY DINLY
60 59 56 51 # T M
168,875 166,916 161,517 151,898 (79) AT MM
(ON91I NN NYAVEN MY 271D
01259 11NN DIVY DINLYY NONNN
290,955 288,313 279,059 265,503 01BN 390N Y AT B2 BN
(9977 *abNa)
1 5 R T N9IPNN DINKD NNMY DITIN 190N
) Y/ (#) MTN PINRN
M ’ b

2,098 2,103 1,911 _ DINK NNMY DININL 77D YSINHD NN

(A0V72) NYTN PIND T PN

NNNYND (7559930 M990 HNINKY :1DND) NN NNONN DX NNPY NN 2014 THY DY XNNPNN MTIN SNN D PN 1

NN OPWN ,1PNONN NN NNONN DY 1T 152V INNIND OMNMN DN NN SN 190N DY IWPa 2014 PpYnd

DMIYPNND DOWYIN YD PIX .NYIIIN NN DWDWNY DNINDA 2D IWTIN DIPYIIY IR/ DIPYIID 10N TWR MPTN 1901

2Y TPN IR NTPAN VIZINY A MIYPNNN NN VAT NITH NPON TNND TY OINYI,PIP 1M1 DXIMNN NI 1IN

VTP .NWIIN NITN PNNNA 25%-10% NN PTPYS 1D DIWININ DITPN NYIIIN MDIDN 19 DY .NYIIIN TN DT

NDIII K NYSNN DN OMNPY 1IMN , 2289 INIRI YWD NPT NPON TN TY MINNID 192N /PT TNY YIN NNNI PIiNN
SRR NTPIN 9D VINIY DI MVYD N1 XD NI2NT T NDIPN 2D PINY .PT 9 DY WaPN 133N P92 9nD

77 NON VPPN DNN 2INY NNY XY NN ¥ DTN NINY 0% 1PN Y9 NNND NIINN Y SDOPANRD PPN D My 14

14

PNMDY NN PINNY



Brooklyn Point'S - owa 750 0p»99 .1.4

WPYIN DIV WPVINY NPDY N

Y2Y0PANN 193NN PHN .100% 295 DINI)
2018 mv 2019 -1 yyay | 2019 -2 yyan | 2019 - 3 yyaY ;9991 %95Na 029995 ©IN) .100% — V79992
(HINN I8 ON NIN
YPYINY IINYY
17X2 MNAVNN NMYY I'ND
121,999 121,999 121,999 121,999 (N) NOYPNA DN YDP
1752 MV NMPY D'ND
32,606 36,023 50,740 53,488 (2) MR, DON MDD
139,428 175,764 213,640 251,170 (b)) (1732 )2 M2V NMDY IND
P32 NIVNHD NMDY 37D
8,440 13,495 19,161 26,141 (1 (NP PN
302,473 347,281 405,540 452,798 + ’“(f;’*"" NY20LN MYY 37"
:DNYYN NYIWI IYPWIN DIOY TNDY
DIVY YPIP )2 MDY 57ND
2,392 2,365 2,365 2,365 (M) (TN WY
DY0N ,MN PHI2 NPIDY 5N
42,788 35,583 29,430 26,617 V) (TN 1WPWIN DI0Y MR
DIVY 1732 )2 NMBY 7N
242,584 205,921 164,322 126,900 O] (TN WPYIN
NI PI2 MIAVIN IO
63,102 60,312 44,573 38,016 (n TNY2 MINNN NPND MNINY
(O)TOIN)
350,866 304,181 240,690 193,898 +() ‘;g)’ M| apswns nvmw moy a7no
Y915 Y)Y [2905] NYYH NYY
0, 0 0, 0, -
34% 43% 54% 63% (%) (y70
uzwgzpom 2020 120PIN 2020 12IVPIN 2020 12IVPIN -- 9Y 1) NNYVN TN
10929909 MNAY MDIIN
951 NN MDIIN ’"ND
933,601 933,601 890,648 890,269 PPN

LIS PPV .2

.2018 MWD 3 )1ya7 TONNA SNN VPN PIVY I PN

YYVPAND N9ANN PHN .100% 299 DINN))
2018 2019 -1 99929 | 2019 - 2929 | 2019 -3 Pyas | 997 2905N2 D90 0N .100% — VPNI9a
(H9NN 178 DN NON

:NOVIVH NNIPNA HNHNIY BINN

- - - - # 7 M

- - - - (177) T MDY

:(99173) NOVIVN NNPNI NNNIY DINNA 9795 YNININ 99hn)

- - - | - | 9T TN

:NNPNHN POV 1Y ©92081 0IMN

- - - - ) T MR

(979) T MY

:(991732) N9HIPND D 1Y MINNIY DININA T3VNNA 9799 YN 99NN ‘

.City Point 92yw> 15

15



2018

2019 -1 Pyay

2019 - 2 pyas

2019 - 3 Pyay

YYVPAND N9ANN PYN .100% 299 DINN))
;9917 299N 022905 DN .100% — VP92
(H9NN 198 ON NON

AT MTN

:*(%) VPNI9D HY PNIVH NWY

933,601

933,601

890,648

890,269

(N) VP9 ToN N MDION H'ND
(9917 >95N3)

MNMIY DIVINKD NN NIDION I'ND
(2) 72V8N2

0%

0%

0%

0%

N9YPNN DY PINNRND OPY PIVY MWV
(N) >PoN (2)(%)

: 0NN DNHYIY 1NN DIVY DINVLY

458

458

483

483

# 971 M

472,165

472,165

472,115

472,115

(179) T MY

619,816

617,939

612,707

613,173

(ON91 DN NV MYY 37ND
0239 10N DIVY DINVYY NONNIN
909N 28NN HY M7 BN DYINN
(997 *abna)

TV NOPNN DINK INNNIY DOVIN 190N
77 7 #) MTN PIND

DINH NNV DX3INL 779 YXIIN NI
(ADY72) NYTN TIND TV NP

VP1I92 DN DXV NPIN IOIN .

DN N9IT 2018 MYD NHANN DY INNPNN NITI DN NN TWN MYHWNT NNN 1T 19202 DXNNND

- DAINN MYMNN IMN)

997 95N DN R NYAVA DN

N IPIINY DIMI0N 7O
WPINIY

PNV OM0N g0
n9any

MUY 1P9INIY 09D

nNMNM NPIIINN 0190

287,240

287,240

0NN NN MYPYN 1NN .1

16




The Lofts at Pier Village- oya $7H 0P»19

1.5

WPYIN DIV WPYINY NPDY N

2018 mv

2019 - 1 pyas

2019 - 2 pyan

2019 - 3 Pyas

YVPAND N9ANN PIN .100% 295 DINM)
UM Y9N 239 50%) 100% — VPNI9a
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(61,946) (1,526) (60,420) (14,203) (46,217) - 5513 7090 5"No
310,322 227,186 83,136 - - 83,136 N MYpYN
(493) (493) - - - - iAhieliah!
(125,340) (340)  (125,000) - (125,000) - D177
1,318,866 288,344 1,030,522 (6,113) 533,773 502,862 2018 721%72 31 DYY I

LDTMIRAD D72 DYADIN MMITIN 7193 'NYA PYHN DMNNN DIANXNN DINIRIAN



Extell Limited

DIMITRN M HY DTMIRD MM

mwH
NPNONY
Dy INPNONY DWTIND 3-5  INPNDHY DWTIND 9-5
92N 31 92NVaD32 30 DI’ 92nVaD31 30 DI’
2018 2018 2019 2018 2019
1N 9712n moa
(47,743) (20,093) (63,405) (35,086)  (112,276)
1,270 - 3,217 (150) 3,217
5,730 1,498 1,671 4,127 4,922
6,011 1,387 15,719 734 (15,183)
(68) (19) (13) (69) (51)
(7,539) (3,172) (2,706) (6,251) (6,137)
32,232 9,562 9,388 23,366 26,450
20,141 329 22,719 2,301 58,298
(23,575) (853) 3,775 (9,212) 11,431
204 167 - 167 18
34,406 8,899 53,770 15,013 82,965
(7,025) (2,907) 5,104 (6,285) (6,235)
(385,134)  (112,246) (120,612)  (277,909)  (358,510)
(38,313) (6,149) 48,829 (375) 83,095
42,429 6,209 (3,674) 25,040 (6,045)
12,556 5,988 1,789 6,988 8,948
(10,628) (18) - (10,582) -
86 - (124) - 22
(386,029)  (109,123) (68,688)  (263,123)  (278,725)
45,321 3,303 1,494 43,326 5,456
(167) (167) - (167) (18)
45,154 3,136 1,494 43,159 5,438
(354,212)  (117,181) (76,829)  (240,037)  (302,598)

NINR PI¥ DR VYN 2708 T 295K

NAVIV MYYAN 01NN MRMIIN

n9pNY TOAN

D2NITN YNITN NINAY MWITTH MNRNN
:NAVIV MY'Yan

101 ,NYPYNY 1T PIYY

nna MRXIN

2195 MIan ('nnA) *ToANa NIaNn Pon
103

MY NIDIIN PINN

7390 NIDIIN

1120 MIRXIN

D11 MV 01 NPY

101 ,7)W YWIaN

NN HY DON

21NN PNY MNRNN

DINR DYDY WRIN MRNINA (R7”YY) 1T

MTN? 0222 'RYMY PYPIPN IRHNA NIHY
177915 INon MOWIY 1T

D10 1732 DO (NM”YY) N7

AT MIN” DRI (D7) NYHY

TN NM2PNNNA ANYY

MNTI MoIdNA NP

MAINR NMPNNNA (D7) DY

mM1%3 MI2NN YapNNY DMITT
IN9VY NN YY DION

NAvIV MHYIPAY IWNIVY 101 DIININ

DTMIRNN 0172 DYA0IN NMIMTIN TI91 'NYA PON DINNN DNXNN DINIRIN



Extell Limited

DIMITRN M HY DTMIRD MM

mwH
NYNoONY
Dy INPNONY DWTIND 3-5  INPNDHY DWTIND 9-5
qanxTa 31 92nVAD32 30 012 92nVaD31 30 DI’
2018 2018 2019 2018 2019
1N 9712n moa
- - (192) - (192)
(1,045) 13 (1,310) (462) (2,804)
(1,631) (308) (526) (1,213) (822)
(8,328) (672) (3,372) (8,178) (4,309)
16,791 6,321 238 17,581 13,548
(20,582) (750) (11) (750) (810)
- - 765 - 20,569
6,542 2,890 2,657 5,815 6,019
27,478 92,440 (46,159) 28,439 (108,143)
19,225 99,934 (47,910) 41,232 (76,944)
29 29 - 29 -
(125,000) (50,000) - (125,000) -
39,295 13 - 2,463 -
(493) (266) - (429) -
(340) (44) (263) (313) (902)
648,270 507,461 117,434 507,461 519,783
(366,037)  (318,234) (179)  (319,562) (59,750)
(138,757) - - - -
(2,269) - 3 (675) (198)
102,260 - - 102,260 5,000
69,500 9,000 21,500 52,000 47,500
11) 14 - (102) -
(378) (316) - (316) -
(141,805) (43,364) (33,528) (89,608)  (107,683)
84,264 104,293 104,967 128,208 403,750
3,275 7,821 119 7,633 353
(247,448) 94,867 (19,653) (62,964) 24,561
304,427 146,596 101,193 304,427 56,979
56,979 241,463 81,540 241,463 81,540

NINR PI¥ DR VYN 277K T 25K

AYPWN MYYan 0Initn dMnMm

nYPYNY 1”97 Nwi

NN MIRNN

Y12 w197 MaoIn

Mm% Mana nypwn

m% Mann P NN
Mm% NMany MrNHN

mM%5% MIanY MRNYN PYI9
nYapnnw nan

101 ,WIN°0A YN 1IN NY

IVNRVY) MYIYaN 1PV 101 DININ
YpYn (MYyad

1R MPYan 0NN MNIIN

19aN1 NN *HYA SV NN MYPYN

179NN NN HYIAY INNVY DITITAT

NMIPN JIRY MNIT 1YY YV PN MYPYN
nouHY

VY MIPN JIRY NINITYYYAY 1IN NN

JIRY M”NOT YHPAY INNVY DITITT
VY Mapn

DD MTOINN MRNYIN DNIAPN
DINRY

DINRY 070219 MTOINN MRNYN NP

230 MNR PYI9

2N MR SV NINRY NwdI

17192 NN PN YPVNN MNTPN

EB-5 "pwnn mnTpn

EB-5%'pwnY nmown

DDA DM NYPYN

MNvYY n'an

11910 MYIPAN 1PV 101 DININ

D2INITN MIN? 1222 101 YW YWIaNn

J01,02MTN1a NDY

N9IPNN NY'NNY DM NN

N9PNN 9102 DM NINY

LDTMRND D712 DPADIN MMTIN TI9 'NYA PHN DMNNN DIANXND DINIRIAN
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Extell Limited

DIMITRN M HY DTMIRD MM

NINR PI¥ DR VYN 277K T 25K

mwy
NPNONY DYWTINN 3-Y DYWTINN 9-9
ora INNYNONY INYNONY
q2n%Ta 31 92NVAD2A 30 DA 92NVHD2 30 DY
2018 2018 2019 2018 2019
AN 91an 'nYva
1TN JIRY MNP (R)
1,906 - - - - YpYnY 171 NYpYn
- - 2,495 - 2,495 YIap V127V RHNN NIaYN
WIPVNN MNTPN YV VTNN ND
151,000 24,000 - 69,000 7,496 DYV MIPN JI9RY MNITHY EB-5
212 - - - - Mm% % MNana nYpwn
MIpN JI9RY M”NIT HY Mypwn
37,886 - - - - novY
83,107 - - - - 179aNn NN *HYa Sv MYpwn
- 7,282 - 7,282 - m91%3 Mann P nn
Pier Village 111 JV LLC YW p11’a (3)
391 - - - - YIap VI
904 - - - - DINR DYDY WRIN MIRNIN
T MTNN INDN MOV ,D2711 'RHN
28,932 - - - - nRkelap)
1,265 - - - - VINYYA Haxn PN
M”PNNM MIT MINN DRI
(2,246) - - - - AN
(10,000) - - - - 1IN MM2NNN
(11,964) - - - - DINRY DYDY MTOINN MRNON
7,282 - - - - M"Y mann o amn
54 Ventures LLC YW T/PR) 77ayn (1)
425,180 425,180 - 425,180 - wpwnY "M
726 726 - 726 - DINR D02 WRIN MIRNIN
4,568 4,568 - 4,568 - VINYWA Yann uiun
M”N2PNNMN MIT MINY DIRIT
(1,022) (1,022) - (1,022) - AN
(177,023)  (177,023) - (177,023) - DINRY DYDY MTOINN NMIRNON
252,429 252,429 - 252,429 - 101 D’OM
(131,436)  (131,436) - (131,436) - M"Y MmAaann o amn
19ann NYan HYa YV NN MYPYN
120,993 120,993 - 120,993 - NOVYY MIPN JIRY MNIT YV S,

LDYTMRND D172 DADIN MMTIN TI91 'NY2 PHN DMNMNN DANXND DM IRIN

-11-



Extell Limited

DIMITRN M HY DTMIRD MM

NINR PI¥ DR VYN 277K T 25K

mwy
NPNONY DWVTINN 3-Y DWVTINN 9-Y
ora INNYNONY INYNONY
q2n%Ta 31 92NVAD2A 30 DA 92NVHD2 30 DY
2018 2018 2019 2018 2019
AN 91an 'nYva
229 -1 229 Cherry Street LLC Y9 T/0R (1)
Cherry Street GP LLC
65,666 - - - YpwnY 1M
47 - - - DINR D02 WRIN MIRNN
6,960 - - - WVINYWA Yann min
M”2PNNM MIT MINY DIRIT
(8,569) - - - AREN 1)
(46) - - - MnNTI MoIdN
(45,726) - - - DINRY DDAV MTOINN MIRNYHN
(40) - - - MINR MN2NNN
18,292 - - - 101 DD
995 - - - NVOY MIpN JIIRY NNIT
19,287 - - - M"Y maann PN amn

LDYTMRND D172 DPADIN MMTIN TI91 'NYA PHN DMNNN DIANXND DINNRIAN
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Extell Limited

DYTIIRN D23 D»?HDIN MMTY DRI

NINR MY DR VYN ,2"MIR INT 2aHRa

NMYIYaY N7ann YW 993 NN

277982 MO (N7anNn IRA AXIAPA - 190Y) DYV MTMRNA MAIanm Extell Limited
(2) 197 ©22231 17971 Y021 YV LIaAM NP LAYPWYN (1) :MRIN MNHYHL IPIYI MPOI
177915 INDN MOWIY T MTTY DYNON 021112 HY NP M

YYD YV MAPNYY 2019 920VADIA 30 DY NNXMNN NNONNL 1Y) YR DYHDI NMMT
1YY ©Y (DYTMRN D712 0”0 MMT - 91Y) TIRN INIRI INPNDNY DWTIN NWIYY)
2018 72NXT2 31 DY NIANN YV DPMVYA D90 MMTY IWPNa NOR DPHDI NMMT
D900 MMTN - 91Y) DIYOR NV VR DNIRIN PIRN IMRL INPNONY MV

(DTMRNN DYMIVN

173NN PoOY IXN

mYYyan *»5v DM DIt N9aNY 2019 930VHDA 30 DI’ INPNONY DWTIN NYWND
.359,000-2 YW 7021 MIN’91 17971 Y012 MYPYWAN P2 YANN 303,000-) YV 701 NAVIV
.2019 921872 31 D2 YN P TYIN TWR 145,000-3 YV 701 ('R NITO) 1IN MR NIanY

9TV 99190) 55,000 -2 YV O PAT NN N92NY ,09030 MMTA NYR PIRNY 1)
ROW IRTVR NIION 19) (DYDIVH DN DY TWPA TN 1PWNY 18,000 YV 0 PNTPH
191X DN .NMIWN NO 21aY 78,000 TIWNY 1IANN NN NIINN TWR 153,000 YV J02 NH¥N
DYRYP AT VPNIA .MV D MY 555 TENTH AVENUE 01791 nRNYD TNnY n7ann
,EB-5 -N n75n Y® D'RINY DRNNa .EB-5 '»pwnn 100,000-) YW 01 DTYYN MNIPN
179NN NN LY 9D MWIR 1VAPY TVR TY DWPPVIN IRYWINY DIINIX DPPYVNRN MNPN
MRPOYI D10 NPOYN 720X¥N2 73 17PN NI2NN .NIANY NADI MYITI 122 YR MNPNY
DN 1Y 120 ,EB-5 %pwnn 0o mMIIpn 121 MIT N19NN 00212pn maih ,maon
('R 197D) 23N MR PYIS HD12) MNPNNN NPID TNIND WNPYIY 216,000 YV 01 H91D

JNAVIVN MYV (2019 721087 31 DY TY

IR PII9Y,7IRNY DNYINA W2 2 NPT NHW PIVPTI 17NN ,9YY 1INRN HY DDANNA
Y NYMINN MIIYD PYY IRID TNYI PYISY MTMYY MNDMNNN Y NR nmnk
S0 NMPNN YOM HY MDDIAN NPIA TYIN PINT NMIIND PPN TINYH NN
DMYN DY MAVIV MMWI N72N7 MY 001 Y ,moY81n RY IRIVR MNON 772NN

JDYYRINIVIO DO

%99

R

A

»|

DRNIVNN MITNA MIPYY

DYTNIRA D12 DA MMT HY NIMIYN NNINN

1903 MY’ - 34 MNIRDIA MRNIVYN 1PNY DRNNA DINTY DITMIRN D122 DADIN MMTN
MMT) 7Y MI MIPN SV T pIa A% NN MRMND DRNN2 121 0”1 MApny
.1970-5"WNn (D77 DPNAPN

D)1 DM”90IN MMTN NIIPL 1NV VR 21WVNN MOVWI NIRNAVNN NYDTIN MNPy
.DPMYN 0”900 NMMTH NP INVPY AYR DY DYIPY DXTMRN

-13-
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Extell Limited

DYTIIRN D23 D»?HDIN MMTY DRI

NINR MY DR VYN ,2"MIR INT 2aHRa

(Funn) PRNIVNN NPPTAN PV

maon

— 16 790N MIRYIA 29D MPT PN HV NNVYRID DWW 7272 1YY 1) YDA VNN
IWRA PON PYIAND WIND PNN MRVIN DR DYDY 77NN 1INa L,pnn - 1909 MmN
MMYTY ‘12 IR IRT ,NIIN 1732 2018 720¥TA 31 7185 NNYWPY TRNIVND NPT
1732 2019 IR’ 1 0PN HNN NHNVINY TPRNAYVND NIP1THN .DTMRND DOPNIVN D”ADIN

PPYTI NN MPIN

D212 VIYYY MIT NIAPYIN NTIND PRIND DRNNA TWRI 179N NNHNI AN NHAVA NIANN
170N MY T NMIPNY NN

J9YN0 ANIAPN

MAT D212 NN NYNNN TYINA NN RN IIMN MINN NIAND 102 MRPOYN Y
.177IN 1732 M2NNN 7110 VINY

MLV DIVY NONN MSYN Y3 NR NYYI1D 7PIN a1 MNNN AYNnn TYINa
MYV IR HPI2 NY2APY NINPY R TYRI NN IMZIN NYIN MYV DIANNN
1722 M2NNNN DR N72N7 NTTIN AYNND TYIN INRY .19ANN YV 'NAvINN NN

JPVPARN N2N NVIWA 1IN

MIYYN NADINA 179N 1732 MAPNNAN D212 7210 NYINNN TYINT WINYVN MIT D)
MIT DI1.1INNNY NPDY M”NHYY HV NADINDY 17185 IR NYNNN TYINT INVIVY N7ON
1779110 NAIPN IR OV DPWINWA DDA TIIRD NNAMI MOYYN HTINA TTN VIN'WYA
0215 7Y DT NIANN NIM2,TIY NTPH DINYD DINPYPNN TWRI .DNAY IXPN '9H

JAS 36 MRIINY DRNN2 VINYWD MIT

2ONNI ANIAPN

TIWY NNV ,NTIN 101 NPPYN DI 1IN THI Y NINN DI NYINND TYIN
NI P2 1NYYI YIAN NN IMNIN N2272 DANNN NIND APN KV NONIN
.T09N IR MII2 9910 1IN IV NYPWN 1720 YN 218Y 71NN IN

NPV MApYNY PN MDIN P RPN NPINA MNAPN ,NYNNN TN INRY
01 NYPVN P32 1PN YV YA A% ,NTINT 10 NYPVR Y Y1 Nopn NRIVN
AFRS 9 MIRMIN 2 5P Ny 71 T 1Y nHovNR 1IN 101 NYPYR .NTINa

N

DXNYP MRNIYN NIPNY DNP’M DIWTN 79D MVT 1PN HY INYWRIY DY

myon - IFRS 16

DRNN2 .(VTNN 1PNN - 1979) MIN - IFRS 16 NR IASB-N DDIA 2016 IR’ WTIN2
NR DIYYWNY 1NN PPN TUR ,ATINN PHT IR ;AN NITNIN 1IN ,WINN pnY
JITIN 1T NAPNY 0212 VINYWN MY

-14-
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Extell Limited
DYTIRN D11 DDA MMTY DM IR

NINR MY DR VYN ,2"MIR INT 2aHRa

(FunN) PRNIVND NVVTRN IPY - :2 IR

:WTNN IPNN DIV MYawn 1905

0V79) 790310 AXND HY MIT2 MIONN 92 1INH DMNINN YNT WINND 1pnn -

17900 !M5VYN 122 M2NNNA 1YY 01N .(1HNY IR, 0NN DIND

NN 177N IRNIAVNN NIV NMIT 19IRA ,WINPWA NIIT DI 1177 TN

N2 MRNIND 12 019100 L1D I .MION - IAS 17 07pn 1pnY DRNNa
L7991 NS MIRXINDY

)P ,09P0 1NN NMYY IMnNn MY RHY IMI 1INNN TN IRIAVNN DI19°0N -
JP9IYAN 779N IR NN NN N0

.17aN0 YW 07”9051 MMTN YY NYSVWN NN RY WINN 1pNn YV NNYRID DIw»Y

MaMYN MRPOYI MNYI MI1ana Mypwn - IAS 28 2

Mm% Mana mMypwn - 1IAS 28-2 Pp'n IASB-N DD 2017 1207 WTINA
MRNDN I32) TR INTH MINIT I 1NN PPINN (NP NN - 1905 Mamwn NMRpoY
IR 19V NN 101 NYPYWINN PN INN VR (17192 NN YpYN IR Haph
PAYY 10) RHYN 19INA IFRS 9 YV MRINY MYRI MM NIYAN ,NAMYN POy
MAd NIPNN NINIT IMR YV MIINN 191 INRDY (TIY MY PIYY 1M AT

JAS 28 YV MRNMNY

.172nN YV 07”030 MMTN YY YAV NN RY PRNN YV INYRIY DIV»Y

mY»a "N Yy YN -:3 N2

mMYYan »mnn *aY poyn NR MM 19aNN , DX TMRNN DPNIVA 0?90 MMTHY 4 71IR11 NNRI
:D'RAN

IR T NMHY DWH IR MOV MNT NPON TNXD DD HY MM DY - NYPYNY 1M -
oY

21991 NRY MAINR 12732 MMM (air rights) 97IR NINIT 17971 NWIIT - 17971 Y021 MIN’A -
.DMNYA MYRNRA NYR DD PHRVA HRIRIVIGN VIR TR NINDT HY

-15-



Extell Limited
DYTIRN D11 DDA MMTY DM IR

NINR MY DR VYN ,2"MIR INT 2aHRa

(qUNN) MPYS NN LYY YN -:3 N2

D)2 1RPNONY DWTIND 9-9
(9p1an 'n%31) 2019 121VALA 30

DN PN
DYRY mn’ KPas!
2"n0 DYONIN 7915 nypwny

4,184 - 62 4,122 moIdn
(4,499) - (77) (4,422) moann moYy
(315) - (15) (300) MY TOAN
(3,217) - - (3,217) 101 ,NYPYNY 1T PIYY
(*7097) *NM172 NN PYN

15,183 - 19,611 (* (4,428) m" % man
(34,046)  (** (14,766) (18,865) (425) nYHY NHNIN MIRNIN
179 - 7 172 101 ,MINR MDIIN
(22,216) (14,766) 738 (8,188) 101 ,°9%90 (TOaN) NN
6,137 1990 MDIIN
(26,450) 1 MIRNIN
(58,298) D11 MY 101 NY
(11,431) 101,79V W90
(112,258) 0190 YY DYon NaY Toan

PIWYA Nann Pon YHho (¢
maana nypwny 1791
1,752 Mm%

2mTapya (**

-16-



Extell Limited
DYTIRN D11 DDA MMTY DM IR

NINR MY DR VYN ,2"MIR INT 2aHRa

(TUNN) MY MIN HY YR -:3 IR
D11 1NPNONY DWTIND 9-9
(9p1an 'nY3) 2018 920VADA 30
jabla)lale) PN
DYRY mn’ KPas!
2"n0 DYONIN 7915 nypwny

45,845 - 44,121 1,724 moion
(37,206) - (34,909) (2,297) moann moYy
8,639 - 9,212 (573) MY (TOAN) NN
150 - - 150 101 ,NYPWNY 1T PIYY
(*7097) *NM172 NN PYN

(734) - 4,998 (* (5,732) m"v maan
(32,747)  (** (16,588) (15,818) (341) n»Yo: NYNIN MRNIN
(23) - (23) - 103 ,1MIINR MIRNN
(24,715) (16,588) (1,631) (6,496) 101 919N 709N
6,251 7390 MIDIdN
(23,366) 1IN0 MIRNIN
(2,301) DT MY 101 MY
9,212 101 ,7YV YWD
(34,919) N0190 YY DON 71aY ToaN

TIWWYA Nann Pon YHhoy (¢
maana nypwny 1791
3,706 Mm%

DmTapya (*

-17-



Extell Limited

DYTIIRN D23 D»?HDIN MMTY DRI

D)2 1NPNONY DWTIND 3-9
(9p1an 'n%31) 2019 121VALA 30

DN PN
DYRY mn’ KPas!
2"n0 DYONIN 7915 nypwny
1,619 - 62 1,557
(1,555) - (77) (1,478)
64 - (15) 79
(3,217) - - (3,217)
(15,719) - (6,480) (* (9,239)
(11,359) (** (4,755) (6,502) (102)
2 - 2 -
(30,229) (4,755) (12,995) (12,479)
2,706
(9,388)
(22,719)
(3,775)
(63,405)
(270)

-18-

NINR MY DR VYN ,2"MIR INT 2aHRa

(qUNnN) MY MmN Yy YN

moidn
moI1NN MHYy

Mo NI

101 ,NYPYNY 1T PIYY

mAIan »Toana Nann pon
m”%

nYHYoa1 NYNIN MIRXIN

103 ,7INR MDIdN

01 ,°21v9N T0aN
7390 MIDIdN
1IN0 MIRNIN

D121 TNV V) NOY
101 ,7YV YWD

N0190 %Y DYON 11aY ToAN

TIWWYA Nann Pon YHhoy (¢
maana nypwny 1791

mYYs

DmTapya (*
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Extell Limited
DYTIRN D11 DDA MMTY DM IR

NINR MY DR VYN ,2"MIR INT 2aHRa

(qUNN) MPYS NN LYY YN -:3 N2

INNONY DWTIND 3-H
(9p1an °nY3) 2018 72NVADVA 30 DY’

DN PN
DYRY mn’ KPas!
2"n0 DYONIN 7915 nypwny

4,349 - 3,725 624 moan
(5,618) - (4,720) (898) moadnn mby
(1,269) - (995) (274) MmO 709N
- - - - 101 ,NYPYNY 1T PIYY
mAIan »Toana Nann pon

(1,387) - (1,219) (* (168) mvvs
(11,407) (** (5,457) (5,824) (126) nYHY NHNIN MIRNIN
3 - 3 - 101 ,MINR MDIIN
(14,060) (5,457) (8,035) (568) 01 ,°21v9N T0aN
3,172 1990 MDIIN
(9,562) 1N NIRNIN
(329) DT MY 101 MY
853 101 ,7YV YWD
(19,926) 10190 YY DYON 1a9Y ToaN
TIWWYA Nann Pon YHhoy (¢

maana nypwny 1791
3,706 Mm%

-19-
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Extell Limited
DYTIRN D11 DDA MMTY DM IR

NINR MY DR VYN ,2"MIR INT 2aHRa

(qUNN) MPYS NN YY YN -:3 PN

(9P121) 2018 927¥T2 31 D2 NNPNDIY MVY

DN PN
DYRY mn’ KPas!
2”0 DYONIN 7915 nypwny

84,314 - (*F* 81,844 2,470 moadn
(58,884) - (55,272) (3,612) monn moYy
25,430 - 26,572 (1,142) MY (T0971) MM
(1,270) - - (1,270) 101 ,NYPWYNY 1T PIYY
(>7090) *NM72 NN PYN

(6,011) - 7,169 (* (13,180) m" % man
(44,415)  (** (22,247) (21,664) (504) N9 NHNIN MRNIN
(14) - (25) 11 101 ,7MINR (MRYIN) MIDIdN
(26,280) (22,247) 12,052 (16,085) 101 ,°9%an (T0aN) NI
7,539 719°0 MIDIdN
(32,232) 1N MIRNIN
(20,141) DT MMV 10 NV
23,575 01,7V MVIaN
(47,539) 0190 YY DYon NaY Toan

PIWYA Nann Pon YHho (¢
mIana nypwny 1"m
(7,190) Mm%

S omTapya (B

DR MPON 110 MDIINN Yo (B
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Extell Limited
DYTIRN D11 DDA MMTY DM IR

NINR MY DR VYN ,2"MIR INT 2aHRa

NTRNAN MNVD NVIY 29Y MINNTAN NHMWYN 1YYV MM MNP MIAN 12TA NP - :4 IR

mMv%% Man Yy 'nsnn Y1Tn

EX/CPS Holding LLC 072N YW 7097 N1 MT) 90970 axnn 9 miTn 9V »1oxnn yTn - .8

(100%)
932071 31 921V901 30
2018 2018 2019
1N I1an 'nYva
1,247,474 1,216,201 1,104,654 DAYV DD
1,150,703 1,254,004 1,150,329 DAY RY DD
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Ernst & Young LLP Tel: +1 212 773 3000
5 Times Square Fax: +1 212 773 6350
New York, NY 10036-6530 ey.com

Building a better
working world

Review Report of Independent Auditors

To the Members of
EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

We have reviewed the consolidated financial information of EX/CPS Holding LLC and
Subsidiaries, which comprise the consolidated balance sheet as of September 30, 2019, and the

related statements of operations, changes in members’ equity and cash flows for the nine-month
periods ended September 30, 2019.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Information

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the condensed financial
information in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control sufficient to provide a reasonable basis
for the preparation and fair presentation of interim financial information in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to conduct our review in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States applicable to reviews of interim financial information. A review of
interim financial information consists principally of applying analytical procedures and making
inquiries of persons responsible for financial and accounting matters. It is substantially less in
scope than an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion regarding the financial
information. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion.

Conclusion

Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the
condensed (consolidated) financial information referred to above for it to be in conformity with

U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.
é/w«vt ¥ MLLP

November 22, 2019

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheet (Unaudited)
(Amounts in Thousands)

September 30, 2019

Assets

Real estate held for rent $ 637,856
Real estate held for sale 1,033,187
Cash and cash equivalents 5,713
Restricted cash 56,359
Accounts receivable 411
Financial derivatives 159
Other assets 17,122
Total assets $ 1,750,807

Liabilities and members’ equity

Liabilities:
Loans payable, net of unamortized loan costs $ 1,261,147
Advances from EB-5 investors 82,788
Due to Extell Limited 531
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 58,272
Other liabilities 53,156
Total liabilities 1,455,894

Commitments and contingencies

Members’ equity:

Equity attributable to EX/CPS Holding LLC 35,959
Non-controlling interests 258,954
Total members’ equity 294,913
Total liabilities and members’ equity $ 1,750,807

See accompanying notes.



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Operations (Unaudited)
(Amounts in Thousands)

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2019

Revenue:
Real estate sales
Base rent

Total revenue

Expenses:

Cost of real estate sales

Operating expenses

General and administrative expenses
Total expenses

Operating income
Other income (expense):
Investment income
Interest expense
Unrealized loss on derivatives
Other income (loss), net
Total other income (expense)
Net loss before taxes
Provision for taxes

Net loss

Net income attributable to non-controlling interests
Net loss attributable to EX/CPS Holding LLC

See accompanying notes.

$

340,871
32,322

373,193

262,416
27,482
14,414

304,312

68,881

436
(89,635)
(2,282)
(1,937)

(93,418)

(24,537)

(2,933)

(27,470)

2,220

$

(29,690)




EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Members’ Equity (Unaudited)
(Amounts in Thousands)

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2019

Non-
Members’ Controlling Total
Equity Interests Equity

Balance — January 1, 2019 $ 59,080 $ 243277 $ 302,357

Contributions 6,569 13,769 20,338

Distributions — (312) (312)

Net income (loss) (29,690) 2,220 (27,470)
Balance — September 30, 2019 $ 35959 § 258,954 § 294913

See accompanying notes.



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Unaudited)

Operating activities
Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation expense
Amortization expense

EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

(Amounts in Thousands)

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2019

Unrealized gain on derivatives

Net change in operating assets and liabilities:

Real estate held for sale
Accounts receivable
Other assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued interest
Other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities

Investing activities
Capital expenditures
Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities

Loan proceeds

Loan repayments

Loan costs paid

Purchase of financial derivatives

Advances from EB-5 investors

Repayment of advances from EB-5 investors
Advances from Extell Limited

Repayment of advances from Extell Limited
Member contributions

Non-controlling interest contributions
Non-controlling interest distributions

Net cash used in financing activities

Net change in cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash — beginning of period
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash — end of period

$ (27,470)

12,044
4,919
2,282

135,431
(28)
26,777
(7,419)
(18,432)
6,915
135,019

(6,053)
(6,053)

703,529
(836,919)
(9,633)
(251)
19,000
(144)
766
(785)
6,569
3,769
(299)

(114,398)

14,568
47,504
$ 62,072



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amounts in Thousands)

Nine Months Ended September 30, 2019

Cash and cash equivalents § 5713
Restricted cash 56,359
Cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash $ 62,072

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information

Cash paid during the period for interest, net of amounts capitalized $ 104,586
Income taxes paid $ 2425
Non-cash investing and financing activities

Contributions from non-controlling interests $ 10,000
Distributions to non-controlling interests $ (13)

See accompanying notes.



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited)
(Amounts in Thousands)

September 30, 2019

1. Formation and Business Activity

EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries (the Company) was organized for the purpose of
developing three properties; One Manhattan Square, SSSTEN and EVGB (individually a Property,
collectively the Properties).

2. Organization

EX/CPS Holding LL.C was formed as a limited liability company in January 2013 under the laws
of the State of Delaware and was wholly-owned by Extell Limited. On September 1, 2016, RXR
EX South Street Condo LLC, RXR EX Tenth Avenue Rental REIT LLC and RXR EX East Village
Rental REIT LLC (collectively referred to as the RXR Members) as well as Extell 14" Street LLC
(Extell Limited and Extell 14" Street LLC are collectively referred to as the Extell Members) were
admitted as members of the Company. Although limited liability companies are unincorporated
associations, their members do not generally have personal liability for the obligations or debts of
the entity, similar to the stockholders of a corporation; however, the entity is classified as a
partnership for federal income tax purposes.

The Limited Liability Company Agreement (the LLC Agreement) specifies profit and loss sharing
percentages for the allocation of taxable income or loss between the members; subject to the
general rule that certain provisions of the Internal Revenue Code (IRC) may require different
allocations of taxable income or loss in a particular year. Cash is distributed to the members in
amounts and order of priority as specified in the Agreement. The Agreement should be referred to
for a more complete description of the rights and obligations of the members.

As of September 30, 2019, the members’ equity percentages (excluding non-controlling interest)
are as follows:

Extell Members 56.93%
RXR Members 43.07%



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amounts in Thousands)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Consolidation Policy

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States and include the accounts of EX/CPS Holding
LLC and its majority owned and controlled subsidiaries. All significant intercompany transactions
and accounts have been eliminated.

The Company follows the provisions pertaining to non-controlling interests of Financial
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification (ASC) 810,
Consolidation, as amended by ASU 2015-02 and ASU 2016-17. A non-controlling interest
(previously referred to as a minority interest) is the portion of equity in a subsidiary not
attributable, directly or indirectly, to a parent. Among other matters, the non-controlling interest
standards require that non-controlling interests be reported as part of equity in the consolidated
balance sheet (separately from the controlling interest’s equity). The non-controlling interest
standards also require companies to disclose the changes in the non-controlling interest in the
statement of equity or in a separate note to the financial statements; and require that net income
include earnings attributable to the non-controlling interest with disclosure on the face of the
statement of operations of the amounts attributable to the parent and to the non-controlling interest.

Real Estate

During the development phase of each Property, all direct and indirect costs related to the
acquisition and development are capitalized. Capitalized costs are allocated to individual
components of each Property based on relative sales value where applicable. Capitalized carrying
costs for the period ended September 30, 2019, are comprised of interest of $29,489 and real estate
taxes of $155.



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amounts in Thousands)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Fair Value

Fair value is measured under FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurement. FASB ASC 820
establishes a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure
fair value. The fair value hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active
markets for identical assets and liabilities (Level 1 measurements) and the lowest priority to

unobservable inputs (Level 3 measurements). The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under
FASB ASC 820 are as follows:

» Level 1 — Inputs that reflect unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets
or liabilities that the Company can access at the measurement date.

* Level 2 — Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable
substantially for the life of the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly, including
inputs in markets that are not considered to be active.

* Level 3 — Inputs that are unobservable for the asset or liability.
Impairment of Real Estate

FASB ASC 360, Property, Plant, and Equipment requires that the Company review real estate
assets (held for sale or held for rent) for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate the carrying amount of the assets may not be recoverable. Impairment losses are
recognized when the estimated undiscounted cash flows expected to be generated by those assets
are less than the assets’ carrying amounts. Impaired assets are recorded at their estimated fair value
calculated based on the discounted cash flows expected to be generated by the asset. Real estate
held for sale is measured at the lower of its carrying amount or estimated fair value less cost to
sell. No impairment has been recorded during 2019.

Cash and Cash Equivalents
The Company considers highly liquid investments with an original maturity date of three months
or less to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents include cash held in a bank money market

account.

At times, the Company maintains cash balances with a financial institution in an amount that
exceeds the federal government’s deposit insurance.



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amounts in Thousands)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Revenue Recognition

Sales of real estate are accounted for under the full accrual method. Under this method, revenue
and related profit are recognized when sales are closed and title passes to the buyer, the
collectability of the sales price is reasonably assured and the earnings process is substantially
complete.

Rental revenue on non-cancelable operating leases is recognized on a straight-line basis over the
terms of the leases. The excess of rents so recognized over amounts contractually due pursuant to
the underlying leases is included in other assets on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet.
Leases generally contain provisions under which tenants reimburse the Company for a portion of
a property’s operating expenses, real estate taxes, and other recoverable costs. Receivables for
escalations and reimbursements are accrued in the period the related expenses are incurred and are
included in rents receivable on the accompanying consolidated balance sheet. Rental payments
received before they are recognized as income are recorded as a prepaid rent liability which is
included in other liabilities.

In evaluating the collectability of accounts receivable, the Company analyzes results and identifies
trends for each major payer source of revenue and for expected cost reimbursements for the
purpose of estimating the appropriate amounts of the allowance for doubtful accounts and the
provision for bad debts. During 2019, the Company did not record any allowance for doubtful
accounts.

Rent Expense

Rental costs under operating leases are recognized on a straight-line basis over the term of the
respective leases. During the development phase of each Property, such rental costs are capitalized.

Amortization
Amortization of financing costs is provided on the straight-line method over the terms of the

related loans. During the development phase of each Property, such amortization charges are
capitalized.

10



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amounts in Thousands)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Sales and Marketing

Sales and marketing costs are expensed as incurred, except for certain costs associated with the
establishment of a sales office or other tangible assets. The costs for these capitalized items will
be considered as a cost of each Property being sold.

Sales and marketing expenses aggregated approximately $5,240 for the period ended
September 30, 2019, which is included in general and administrative expenses on the
accompanying consolidated statement of operations.

Income Taxes

The Company accounts for income taxes under the asset and liability method, which requires the
recognition of deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected future tax consequences of events
that have been included in the financial statements. Under this method, deferred tax assets and
liabilities are determined on the basis of the differences between the financial statement and tax
bases of assets and liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences
are expected to reverse. The effect of a change in tax rates on deferred tax assets and liabilities is
recognized in income in the period that includes the enactment date.

The Company recognizes deferred tax assets to the extent that it believes these assets are more
likely than not to be realized. In making such a determination, the Company considers all available
positive and negative evidence, including future reversals of existing taxable temporary
differences, projected future taxable income, tax-planning strategies, and results of recent
operations. If the Company determines that it would be able to realize its deferred tax assets in the
future in excess of their net recorded amount, it would make an adjustment to the deferred tax asset
valuation allowance, which would reduce the provision for income taxes. As of September 30,
2019, the Company recognized a tax benefit as a deferred tax asset of $1,355, which is included
in other assets in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

This amount relates to the difference in recognition of revenue between financial statement and
tax reporting for New York City Unincorporated Business Tax (“UBT”), where accelerated
revenue is recognized currently for tax purposes but in the future for generally accepted accounting
principles in the United States.

11



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amounts in Thousands)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

The Company records uncertain tax positions in accordance with ASC 740 on the basis of a two-
step process whereby (1) it determines whether it is more likely than not that the tax positions will
be sustained on the basis of the technical merits of the position and (2) for those tax positions that
meet the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, it recognizes the largest amount of tax benefit
that is more than 50 percent likely to be realized upon ultimate settlement with the related tax
authority. As of September 30, 2019, the Company recorded a deferred tax benefit of $168 and a
deferred tax expense of $3,101. A liability of $1,863 is included in other liabilities on the
consolidated balance sheet.

No provision has been made for federal and state income taxes or income tax benefits as taxable
income and losses are reported in the tax returns of the members. In accordance with the
accounting guidance for uncertainty in income taxes, the Company assessed its tax positions for
all open tax years as of September 30, 2019 as follows:

Federal Year 2015 through 2018 State and local Year 2015 through 2018.

Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles in the United State requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
certain amounts reported in the accompanying consolidated financial statements and notes. The
consolidated financial statements include significant assumptions with regard to the development
and/or sale of the Properties. The real estate industry has historically been cyclical and sensitive
to changes in economic conditions, such as interest rates, credit availability and unemployment
levels. Changes in these economic conditions could materially affect the Company’s ability to
develop and/or sell the Properties, including the nature, timing, projected sales prices, rental value,
development costs and/or absorption. Accordingly, actual results could differ from the estimates
used in the preparation of these consolidated financial statements.

12



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amounts in Thousands)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company entered into two interest rate caps to manage its exposure to interest rate movements
related to the construction loan for One Manhattan Square over its term. An interest rate cap is the
right to receive the excess of the reference interest rate over a given rate and effectively limits the
Company’s risk associated with an increase in interest rates. The Company’s maximum loss on
the caps was limited to the premiums paid which were $1,083. These rate caps expired during
2019.

During 2019, the Company entered into two additional rate caps in connection with the refinancing
of One Manhattan Square described in Note 6. The maximum loss on the caps is limited to the
premiums paid of $251.

Subsequent Events

The Company has evaluated events and transactions for potential recognition or disclosure through
November 22, 2019, the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be issued.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

Revenue Recognition

In May 2014, the FASB issued an update, Accounting Standards Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue
from Contracts with Customers, to establish ASC Topic 606, (ASC 606). ASU 2014-09 supersedes
the revenue recognition requirements in ASC Topic 605, Revenue Recognition, most industry-
specific guidance throughout the Industry Topics of the Codification, and some cost guidance
included in ASC Subtopic 605-35, Revenue Recognition — Construction-Type and Production-
Type Contracts. The core principle of the guidance is that an entity should recognize revenue to
depict the transfer of promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the
consideration to which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.
The guidance provides five steps for an entity to achieve that core principle and provides disclosure
requirements for revenue recognition. The guidance also specifies the accounting for some costs
to obtain or fulfill a contract with a customer. In August 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-14,
Deferral of the Effective Date, which amended the effective date to reporting periods beginning

13



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amounts in Thousands)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

after December 15, 2018 for nonpublic reporting entities. In March 2016, the FASB issued an
update (ASU 2016-08) to ASC 606, Principal versus Agent Considerations (Reporting Revenue
Gross versus Net), which clarifies the guidance on principal versus agent considerations. In
April 2016, the FASB issued an update (ASU 2016-10) to ASC 606, Identifying Performance
Obligations and Licensing, which provides clarification related to identifying performance
obligations and licensing implementation guidance under ASU 2014-09. In May 2016, the FASB
issued an update (ASU 2016-12) to ASC 606, Narrow-Scope Improvements and Practical
Expedients, which amends guidance on transition, collectability, noncash consideration and the
presentation of sales and other similar taxes. The effective date and transition requirements are the
same as those in ASU 2014-09 for all subsequent clarifying guidance discussed herein. The
Company adopted ASU 2015-14 and ASU 2016-08 beginning on January 1, 2019. The adoption
did not have a material impact on the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Leases

In February 2016, the FASB issued (ASU 2016-02) Leases, which establishes the principles for
the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of leases for both lessees and lessors.
ASU 2016-02 requires lessees to put most leases on their balance sheets but recognize expenses in
the income statement in a manner similar to current treatment. The guidance also eliminates
existing real estate-specific provisions and changes the guidance on sale-leaseback transactions,
initial direct costs and lease executory costs for all entities. For lessors, the standard modifies the
classification criteria and the accounting for sales-type and direct financing leases. All entities will
classify leases to determine how to recognize lease-related revenue and expense. Classification
will continue to affect amounts that lessors record on the balance sheet. ASU 2016-02 is effective
for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2019, for nonpublic reporting entities, with
early adoption permitted. Management is currently evaluating the impact of adopting
ASU 2016-02 on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

14



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amounts in Thousands)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (continued)

Statement of Cash Flows

In August 2016, the FASB issued an update (ASU 2016-15) Classification of Certain Cash
Receipts and Cash Payments to ASC Topic 230, Statement of Cash Flows. ASU 2016-15 provides
guidance on the classification of cash payments and receipts related to the following eight cash
flow issues (i) debt prepayment or debt extinguishment costs, (ii) settlement of zero-coupon debt
instruments or other debt instruments with coupon interest rates that are insignificant in relation to
the effective interest rate of the borrowing, (ii1) contingent consideration payments made after a
business combination, (iv) proceeds from the settlement of insurance claims, (v) proceeds from
the settlement of corporate-owned life insurance policies, including bank-owned life insurance
policies, (vi) distributions received from equity method investees, (vii) beneficial interests in
securitization transactions, and (viii) separately identifiable cash flows and application of the
predominance principle. In November 2016, the FASB issued an update (ASU 2016-18) Restricted
Cash to ASC Topic 230, Statement of Cash Flows. ASU 2016-18 requires entities to include
restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents with cash and cash equivalents balances in the
statement of cash flows. ASU 2016-15 and ASU 2016-18 are effective for reporting periods
beginning after December 15, 2018, for nonpublic reporting entities, with early adoption
permitted. ASU 2016-15 became effective for the period ended March 31,2019 and did not have a
material effect on our consolidated financial statements and disclosures. ASU 2016-18 also
became effective for the period ended March 31, 2019 and resulted in a change in presentation to
the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows.

4. Real Estate Assets

Real estate held for rent consists of 555TEN and EVGB.

555TEN, located at 555 Tenth Avenue, is a mixed use building consisting of 476,000 of net
rentable square feet of residential space (598 units of which 25% must remain affordable based on
the Property’s participation in the Affordable New York Housing Program), 93,000 square feet of

community facility space and 6,000 square feet retail space. The building was placed in service
during 2017.

15



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amounts in Thousands)

4. Real Estate Assets (continued)

On December 27, 2017, the Company admitted a tax credit investor to the subsidiary which owns
80% of the affordable portion of SSSTEN (120 units). The tax credit investor will contribute up to
$27,463 in tranches as defined in the subsidiary’s operating agreement in exchange for a 99.99%
interest in the subsidiary. The total contribution amount will be determined based on the ultimate
value of the tax credits generated by S55TEN. As of September 30, 2019, the tax credit investor
has contributed $14,846, of which $3,769 was received in 2019.

Management has determined that the Company’s investment in the subsidiary is a variable interest
entity and that the Company is the primary beneficiary. As a result, the Company did not
deconsolidate the subsidiary.

EVGB, located at 500 East 14 Street, is a mixed use building consisting of 147,000 net rentable
square feet of residential space (160 units of which 30% must remain affordable based on the
Property’s participation in the Affordable New York Housing Program) and 56,000 square feet of
retail space. The building was placed in service during 2018.

Real estate held for rent at September 30:

Leasehold acquisition costs $ 53,266
Leasehold improvements 610,655
Tenant improvements 5,051
Leasing costs 7,632
Accumulated depreciation (38,748)
Total $ 637,856

Real estate held for sale consists of One Manhattan Square.

The project consists of two elements, 229 Cherry Street (affordable housing) and 250 South Street
(all other components). One Manhattan Square will be a 1,042,000 square-foot building consisting
of 822,000 square feet of residential space (815 units), 49,000 square feet of retail space, a 30,000
square-foot garage, and 141,000 square feet of affordable space (204 units which must remain
affordable based on the entire property’s participation in the Affordable New York Housing
Program). As of September 30, 2019, the building is approximately 93% complete.

16



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amounts in Thousands)

4. Real Estate Assets (continued)

During the period ended September 30, 2019, the Company closed on the sale of 202 residential
units for a total sales price of approximately $340,871.

Real estate held for sale at September 30:

Land $ 121,674
Building improvements 911,513
Total $ 1,033,187

5. Restricted Cash

Restricted cash consists of the following at September 30, 2019:

Insurance escrow $ 9,400
Construction reserve 28,287
Interest reserve 12,393
Other 6,279
Total $ 56,359

Pursuant to the various loan agreements, the Company was required to establish reserves to fund
approved construction costs, interest costs and insurance costs in connection with the development
of the Properties.

The Company entered into an Owner Controlled Insurance Program (the OCIP). The Company is

responsible for a premium and a deductible in accordance with the OCIP. As security for the
deductibles, the Company has provided a depleting cash collateral deposit.

17



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amounts in Thousands)

6. Loans Payable
Loans Payable — SSSTEN

On December 31, 2015, the Company assumed a $325,000 loan with NYSHFA to be issued and
funded in tranches of which $324,200 is outstanding as of September 30, 2019. On March 26,2015
NYSHFA issued and sold $185,000 of its 555 Tenth Avenue Housing Revenue Bonds, 2015 Series
A & B (555TEN Tranche A and 555TEN Tranche B) and loaned proceeds to the Company.
555TEN Tranche A in the amount of $65,000 matures on November 1, 2049 and bears interest at
SIMFA. 555TEN Tranche B in the amount of $120,000 matures on November 1, 2049 and bears
interest at LIBOR. On April 5, 2016 NYSHFA issued $140,000 of its 555 Tenth Avenue Housing
Revenue Bonds 2016 Series A (555TEN Tranche C). 555TEN Tranche C bears matures on
November 1, 2049 and bears interest at LIBOR.

An agency fee of 0.08% will be charged on the outstanding loan balance throughout the term of
the loan as well as a fronting fee of 0.10% on funds used and 0.30% on unused funds. On
December 1, 2018, the Company will begin making principal payments based on a rate of 12.00%
per annum upon accumulating amounts in excess of 100,000 in the sinking fund. The loan is
secured by a mortgage on S55TEN.

In connection with the these NYSHFA bonds, the Company also assumed a reimbursement
agreement whereby a financial institution provided a credit enhancement in the form of a letter of
credit in the amount of $325,000 that expires on March 26, 2025. The letter of credit bears a fee
of 2.50% per annum on the amount of NYSHFA funds used on the project and is reduced to 1.90%
upon stabilization. In addition, the letter of credit bears a fee of 0.30% on unused NYSHFA funds.

Loans Payable - RXR

On September 1, 2016, the Company entered into a mezzanine loan agreement with an affiliate of
RXR Realty LLC (RXR) for an amount of $463,200, all of which has been advanced. The loan
matures on August 31, 2021 and is evidenced by a note bearing interest at 8% of which 6% is
payable monthly and 2% is payable upon repayment of the loan. The loan is indirectly secured by
the Properties.

18



EX/CPS Holding LLC and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Unaudited) (continued)
(Amounts in Thousands)

6. Loans Payable (continued)

In addition, RXR is entitled to participate in the profits of the Properties, if any, according to the
agreement between the parties. As such, the Company has bifurcated RXR’s advances based on
the fair value of the loan component which was determined by discounting the future cash flows
using a rate consistent with market mezzanine loans of 12.52%. As a result, $387,910 has been
recorded as a liability and $75,290 as a member contribution. During 2019, the Company repaid
$292,169 of principal and recognized a loss on extinguishment of debt of $25,351. As of
September 30, 2019, the outstanding RXR obligation is $181,493.

Loans Payable — One Manhattan Square (250 South Street)

Simultaneously with the closing of the RXR transaction, the Company entered into a $750,000
construction loan facility with a consortium of banks in connection with One Manhattan Square.
The loan was repaid on August 28, 2019 and bore interest at LIBOR plus 3.00% during the land
loan phase and 4.50% during the construction loan phase. In connection with this loan, the
Company purchased two interest rate caps at a cost of $1,083 to manage its exposure to increases
in the interest rate on this loan. The combined notional amount of the caps was $598,000. The
interest rate caps effectively limited the maximum interest rate on the debt to 6.50% through
September 1, 2019, the date of expiration.

On August 28, 2019, the Company entered into agreements for a senior loan of $553,500 and a
mezzanine loan of $138,375 to refinance One Manhattan Square. Proceeds of approximately
$644,000 were advanced at closing of which approximately $560,000 was used to retire the
existing construction loan facility. Approximately $47,000 is available for interest payments over
the term of the loans. The senior and mezzanine loans bear interest at LIBOR plus 4.00%
respectively and mature on September 9, 2022. The senior loan is secured by a mortgage lien on
certain residential units at One Manhattan Square and the mezzanine loan is secured by a pledge
of equity in the same units. The Company has the option to extend the maturity date of the loans
by one year subject to certain conditions. The Company has guaranteed a portion of the outstanding
principal, interest, carry and completion not to exceed $30,000 under each of the loans until such
time the loan-to-value is 1,100/sft or less.
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6. Loans Payable (continued)
Loans Payable - EVGB

Also on September 1, 2016, the Company assumed a $140,000 construction loan facility in
connection with EVGB, of which $140,000 is outstanding at September 30, 2019 of which $1,500
was advanced during 2019. The loan was scheduled to mature on October 28, 2019, and bears
interest at LIBOR plus 2.65% per annum. The Company extended the maturity date of this loan to
December 27, 2019. The loan is secured by a mortgage on EVGB.

A member of the Company has guaranteed repayment of $28,000 of the loan and completion of
construction.

The Company is in negotiations on a mortgage loan in the amount of $85,000 and a mezzanine
loan in the amount of $75,000. The loans are expected to close on or before December 27, 2019.

A portion of the proceeds will be used to retire the construction loan.

Aggregate future annual principal payments:

RXR —
250 South Mezzanine
Street 555TEN EVGB Debt Total
2019 $ - 8 - $ 140,000 $ - $ 140,000
2020 - - - - -
2021 - - - 181,493 181,493
2022 636,057 - - — 636,057
2023 - - - - -
Thereafter - 324,200 — — 324,200
Total 636,057 324,200 140,000 181,493 1,281,750
Unamortized borrowing costs (9,087) (9,054) (32) (2,430) (20,603)

$ 626970 § 315,146 § 139968 § 179,063 § 1,261,147
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7. Advances from EB-5 Investors

During 2019, the Company received $19,000 of advances through the Employment Based Fifth
Preference Immigrant Visa Program (EB-5 Program). The US Congress established the EB-5
Program in 1990 in order to attract new investment capital into the country and to create new jobs
for US workers. Pursuant to the EB-5 Program, foreign nationals who invest their capital in job-
creating businesses and projects in the United States, (the EB-5 Investors) may qualify to become
unconditional legal permanent residents of the United States. As of September 30, 2019 the
Company has raised $100,000 for 555TEN and $225,000 for One Manhattan Square. The
Company is required to pay a management fee to a related-party not to exceed 6% over a three-year
period for 555TEN and 4.75% over a four-year period for One Manhattan Square on the aggregate
dollar amount contributed by the EB-5 Investors. The Company finished paying the management
fee related to 555TEN during 2018. The Company is obligated to return an advance in the event
that an EB-5 Investor’s application is denied. At such time that an EB-5 Investor is admitted to the
EB-5 Program their advance will be reclassified from liabilities to equity. As of September 30,
2019, 200 and 284 EB-5 investors related to SSSTEN and One Manhattan Square have been
accepted into the EB-5 Program and $100,000 and $142,000 has been reclassified to equity.

8. Rental Income Under Operating Leases
Rental income is derived from residential and commercial tenants at 555TEN and EVGB.

The following is a schedule of future minimum rental income to be received under the commercial
leases in effect as of September 30, 2019:

Year ending December 31:

2019 $ 1,583
2020 6,951
2021 6,991
2022 7,093
2023 7,198
2024 7,533
Thereafter 199,064

$ 236413
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8. Rental Income Under Operating Leases (continued)

On April 9, 2019 the Company entered into two operating leases for the remaining portion of the
retail space at 5S55TEN one of which commenced during the second quarter of 2019. The other
lease commenced during the third quarter of 2019.

9. Related-Party Transactions

The Company has entered into several agreements with affiliates of Extell Development Company
(Extell) to oversee the development of the Properties. The aggregate amount incurred under these
agreements as of September 30, 2019 is $62,977 (including $3,281 incurred during 2019) all of
which has been capitalized. A summary of the agreements is as follows:

Amount
Incurred as of
September 30,
Related Property Fee Basis 2019
555TEN $13,667 payable in 26 monthly instalments ~ § 13,667
One Manhattan Square — 250 $35,366 payable in 48 monthly instalments 35,366
South Street
One Manhattan Square — 229 $8,187 with $2,455 payable in monthly 7,913
Cherry Street instalments with 20% earned upon
execution and the remainder based upon
percentage of completion to the extent
funds are available
EVGB $6,031 payable in 24 monthly instalments 6,031
$ 62,977
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9. Related-Party Transactions (continued)

The Company has entered into several agreements with affiliates of Extell to manage the
operations of the Properties. The aggregate amount incurred under these agreements during 2019
was $813. A summary of the agreements is as follows:

Amount

Incurred
Related Property Fee Basis During 2019
555TEN 2.50% of gross receipts, payable monthly $ 604
EVGB 2.75% of gross receipts, payable monthly 209
$ 813

The Company has also entered into an agreement with an affiliate of Extell to manage the EB-5
Program investments described above. During 2019, the Company incurred fees of $7,743.

The Company entered into an agreement with an affiliate of RXR to provide advisory and other
services. The agreement provides for a fee of $500 per year to be paid quarterly. During 2019, the
Company incurred a fee of $375, all of which has been paid.

On September 14, 2019, the Company entered into a contract to sell the garage unit at One
Manhattan Square to a related party for $3,330.

10. Commitments and Contingencies

The Company leases the land element of SS5TEN and EVGB under operating leases that expire on
August 21, 2110 and November 1, 2111, respectively. Pursuant to the terms of the leases, the
Company is required to pay all real estate taxes and other operating costs of each Property. During
the development phase of each Property, all rents paid under these leases have been capitalized.
$42,003 of straight-line rent is included in other liabilities.
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10. Commitments and Contingencies (continued)
The future minimum rental payments are as follows:

Year ending December 31:

2019 $ 1,210
2020 4,840
2021 4,840
2022 4,840
2023 4,862
2024 5,104
Thereafter 839,321

$ 865,017

The Company, from time to time, is subject to routine claims and lawsuits in the ordinary course
of business. In the opinion of management, the ultimate disposition of these claims will not have
a material adverse effect on the Company.
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